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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HON Kwok Lung (Chairman)

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, aged 52, is the Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Citychamp Dartong Company Ltd. (“Citychamp
Dartong”), the shares of which are listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange in the PRC. Citychamp Dartong and its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in manufacturing and sale of enamelled
copper wire, high and low voltage cables and oxygen-free
copper rod and property development in the PRC. Mr. Hon has
extensive business experience in the PRC. Mr. Hon is a member
of China Overseas Chinese Committee; Standing Committee of
Jinlin Overseas Chinese Committee; Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference (“CPPCC”), Beijing; CPPCC, Hai Dian
District Committee of Beijing; and CPPCC, Fu Zhou Committee.
He joined the Board in April 2004.

WANG Shaolan (Vice Chairman)

Mr. Wang Shaolan, aged 44, holds a Bachelor degree in
Engineering from Tsinghua University and a Master degree in
Economics from Peking University. Mr. Wang was formerly
General Manager of China Township Enterprise Investment &
Development Company Limited. He joined the Board in June
2000.

SHANG Jianguang (Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Shang Jianguang, aged 55, graduated in Fuzhou University
majoring in Chemistry is a qualified senior engineer in Mainland
China. Prior to joining the Group, he assumed senior posts in
various large companies, and was General Manager and Director
of Min Xin Holdings Limited, a company listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange. He has extensive knowledge
and experience in corporate and investment management. He
joined the Board in November 2004.

SHI Tao
Mr. Shi Tao, aged 43, holds a Bachelor degree in Engineering
from Tsinghua University and a Master degree in Engineering.

Mr. Shi has years of business experience in the PRC. He joined
the Board in April 2004.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)
LAM Toi Man

Mr. Lam Toi Man, aged 49, has various years of experience in
property development in the PRC. Mr. Lam has been the
General Manager of Zhejiang Huashun Real Estate Investment
Co., Ltd. In addition, he has been appointed as an Executive
Director and the General Manager of Hangzhou Yuanhua Mart
Construction Co., Ltd.. He joined the Board in April 2004. Mr.
Lam is the brother-in-law of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SIT Lai Hei

Ms. Sit Lai Hei, aged 30, graduated in Fuzhou University taking
Marketing as her major, is a qualified assistant engineer in
Mainland China. She joined the Board in November 2004. Ms.
Sit is the daughter-in-law of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung. In addition.
Ms. Sit’s husband is a nephew of Mr. Lam Toi Man.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
FUNG Tze Wa

Mr. Fung Tze Wa, aged 50, is a Certified Public Accountant
and a Director of an accounting firm in Hong Kong. Mr. Fung
has various years of experience in auditing, taxation and
company secretarial practice in Hong Kong. He obtained a
Master degree in professional accounting from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic University in 2000. He is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Chartered
Association of Certified Accountants, the Taxation Institute of
Hong Kong and the Society of Chinese Accountants and
Auditors. He joined the Board in April 2004.

KWONG Chun Wai, Michael

Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael, aged 42, is a fellow of the
International Institute of Management, a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Marketing and a member of the Hong Kong
Logistics Association. Dr. Kwong obtained a Bachelor of arts
degree with honours in philosophy from the University of
Nottingham in the United Kingdom in 1987 and a Doctorate
degree in business administration from Newport University in
the United States in 2001. Dr. Kwong is also a certified
professional marketer of the Hong Kong Institute of Marketing.
He joined the Board in April 2004.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (continued)
LI Qiang

Mr. Li Qiang, aged 41, holds a Master of Science degree and a
PhD of Economics degree. Since March 2004, he is a senior
consultant of Insurance Fund Management Regulatory
Department of China Insurance Regulatory Commission. He
has over 13 years of experience in the Mainland China financial
market, including banking, securities and fund management.
He joined the Board in November 2004.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
FONG Chi Wah

Mr. Fong Chi Wah, aged 44, is the Chief Financial Officer and
Secretary of the Company. Mr. Fong is an associate member
of HKICPA, a fellow member of CPA Australia, a Chartered
Financial Analyst and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Directors. Mr. Fong has over 20 years of extensive experience
in various sectors of the financial industry, including direct
investment, project and structured finance, and capital markets
with focus on the PRC and Hong Kong. Mr. Fong was a director
of Baring Capital (China) Management Limited and held various
management positions in ING Bank. He joined the Company in
September 2004.

TAO Li

Mr. Tao Li, aged 54, is a Director and General Manager of
several subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Tao is in charge of
the watch manufacturing and distribution businesses of the
Group. Mr. Tao graduated from Beijing Foreign Trade College
(currently known as China Foreign Economy and Trade
University) in 1978 is a senior economist in Mainland China. He
has over 23 years of experience in business administration,
marketing and international trading. He has been working with
the Group since 1991.

ZHENG Qinzhang

Mr. Zheng Qinzhang, aged 52, a professional accountant in
the PRC. Mr. Zheng has extensive management experience in
the PRC business sector, in particular the real estate industry.
He has been the General Manager of Beijing Jing Guan Property
Development Co. Ltd., a Company’s subsidiary since March
2004.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)
XUE Mingdeng

Mr. Xue Mingdeng, aged 45, graduated from Jiangxi Finance
and Economics Institution in 1988. He holds a Bachelor Degree
in Financial Accounting and is an accountant and economist.
Mr. Xue has been the Chairman of B/ /ZE B ERE AR
7~ |, the Director of Nanjing Central Emporium Co., Ltd, the
Chairman of &I K& % B3 AR A7 and the Financial
Controller of F I ZE 58 & #h E 1 % A R 2 7). He has been the
Executive Director and General Manager of Seti Timber Industry
(Shenzhen) Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company,
since August 2005.
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QHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FE RS

| am pleased to announce that the performance of China Haidian
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) in 2006 was healthy
with steady growth. Revenue (continuing and discontinued
operations) increased by HK$97,875,000 to HK$717,711,000
while profit attributable to equity holders increased by
HK$65,622,000 to HK$22,347,000 in 2006. Earnings per share
hurdled from loss per share of HK2.80 cents in 2005 to earnings
per share of HK1.44 cents in 2006.

The steady growth in performance was primarily underpinned
by four factors. Firstly, EBOHR Luxuries International Company
Limited (“EBOHR”) achieved growth in operating revenue and
net profit after tax due to its expanded product lines and
markets. The newly developed product lines comprise 18K gold
and sports watch series with new markets being developed in
PRC institutional sales and export sales. Secondly, the Group
expanded the enamelled copper wires segment through its joint
venture and associated company, which contributed higher
revenue as a result of increased capacity in 2006. Thirdly, Beijing
Jing Guan Real Estate Development Limited (“Beijing Jing
Guan”) recognized the sales of two blocks, thus generating
revenue of HK$266,781,000. Fourthly, the loss incurred by Seti
Timber Industry (Shenzhen) Company Limited (“Seti Timber”)
was reduced significantly, in particular, in the last quarter of
2006. Finally, returns on the Company’s securities portfolio
benefited from the buoyant Hong Kong stock market during
2006.

During 2006, the following measures were adopted by the
Group in developing various business segments:

Firstly, on 8 August 2006, the Group conditionally agreed to
dispose of the entire issued share capital of Beijing Jing Guan
in exchange for the 16.4% of the issued share capital of
Citychamp Dartong Company Limited (“Citychamp Dartong”),
which is engaged in property development in the PRC with
management expertise. Subsequent to completion, the Group
will have an indirect investment in premium quality property
projects in the PRC through its equity interests in Citychamp
Dartong without the need of funding their development. Such
investment will benefit our Group in the years to come.

Secondly, EBOHR has further developed its watch designs and

sales network; and teamed up with international brands for
access to manufacturing and distribution opportunities.
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QHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FE RS

Thirdly, in view of the additional investment in raising production
capacity and development of customer base for enamelled
copper wires, both the joint venture and associated company
are expected to bring favourable contributions to the Group.
The Group is currently exploring opportunities for acquiring
and/or teaming up with other players in targeting aggressive
growth and becoming one of the market leaders in the PRC.

Looking forward, our Group will continue to grow into a
conglomerate by developing not only its existing businesses
but also exploring new businesses with an aim to maximize its
shareholders value and sustain long-term development. At the
same time, our Group strives to further strengthen corporate
governance and internal control.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my heartfelt
gratitude to our business partners, customers and shareholders.
In addition, | would like to take this opportunity to thank all our
staff members for their valuable contribution during the past
year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENBE DN

REVIEW OF RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s revenue
(continuing and discontinued operations) amounted to
HK$717,711,000, an increase of HK$97,875,000 over last year.
Gross profit increased by HK$562,000 to HK$82,424,000 while
net profit attributable to equity holders increased by
HK$65,622,000 to HK$22,347,000.

1)

()

Property Development Business

Beijing Jing Guan Property Development Co. Ltd. (“Beijing
Jing Guan”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group,
achieved satisfactory operating results. Two residential
blocks of Sunpalace Mercury Garden, with a total area of
46,772 sqg.m., were completed and sold, generating
revenue of HK$266,781,000 during the year. The structural
work of the office block, with a total area of 23,184 sg.m.,
has been commenced and were pre-sold at an average
selling price of RMB8,450 per sg.m. Such revenue will be
recognised in 2007.

Beijing Xin Yang Property Development Co. Ltd. (“Beijing
Xin Yang”), a 80% owned subsidiary of the Group, has
completed the resettlement work of the Guanggumen
redevelopment project, which has a total site area of 11.62
hectares, a construction area of 8.66 hectares and a gross
floor area of 545,400 sqg.m. Preparatory works for the
construction are in progress.

Watches and Timepieces Business

Revenue of EBOHR Luxuries International Company Limited
(“EBOHR”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group,
increased by 6% to approximately HK$130,358,000 in 2006
over the previous year, contributing net profit of
approximately HK$18,765,000 to the Group. The growth
was mainly attributable to the innovative designs, emerging
brand recognition, and strong sales network and market
development. As at the end of December 2006, there were
25 sale offices in key cities, approximately 300 distribution
points and 300 authorized dealers all over the PRC. In
20086, institutional sales and exports accounted for 20%
and 3% of total sales respectively.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN®R DM

REVIEW OF RESULTS (continued)

(©)

(4)

Timber Business

Seti Timber Industry (Shenzhen) Company Limited (“Seti
Timber”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, remained
in tatters in 2006. Of all the negative factors contributing
to the unsatisfactory performance, the imbalance between
supply and demand of the products is crucial. Owing to
increase in business volume during the second half of 2006,
the performance in the second half showed slight
improvement. The management has implemented strategies
to realign product mix, increase production and sales of
profitable products, save costs, focus on profitable product
lines and streamline the operation in order to resume
profitability in 2007.

Enamelled Copper Wires Business

Fuzhou Dartong M&E Co. Ltd. (“Fuzhou Dartong”), a 49%
owned joint venture of the Group contributed revenue and
net profit after tax of approximately HK$196,414,000 and
HK$4,287,000 respectively in 2006. In the first half of 2006,
the annual full production capacity was 7,500 tons with an
additional production capacity of 2,500 tons being added
in the latter half. At the end of 2006, annual production
capacity of 10,000 tons was fully operational. The increased
production capacity led to corresponding increases in
revenue and net profit after tax in 2006. The annual
production capacity will be increased to 15,000 tons in
2007.

Jiangsu Dartong M&E Co. Ltd. (“Jiangsu Dartong”), a 25%
owned associated company of the Group recorded
contributions of approximately HK$5,028,000 in 2006.
Jiangsu Dartong increased production capacity to satisfy
market demand in 2006. As such, sales volume increased
from 13,000 tons in 2005 to 16,000 tons in 2006.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN®R DM

REVIEW OF RESULTS (continued) HEEMDOE (F)

(5) MERE

(5) Property Investment

12

The factory complex in Dongguan, the property on Yan He
South Road, Luohu District, Shenzhen and the office floor
and three shop units on Xianghua Road, Zhuhai, in
Guangdong Province of the PRC, owned by the Group
have been leased out, with stable rental returns to the
Group for the year under review.

In December 2006, the Group purchased an investment
property in Hong Kong for HK$98,640,000. Such
investment is expected to generate satisfactory returns to
the Group, given the robust luxury residential market
conditions in Hong Kong.

FINANCIAL POSITION

1)

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital
Structure

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had non-pledged
cash and bank balances of approximately HK$234,616,000
(31 December 2005: HK$370,909,000). Based on bank
loans of HK$501,701,000 (31 December 2005:
HK$413,462,000) and shareholders’ equity of
HK$537,935,000 (31 December 2005: HK$459,018,000),
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the Group’s gearing ratio (being loans divided by 537,935,000 L (ZEZETRAF+ A=
shareholders’ equity) was 93% (31 December 2005: 90%). +—H:459,018,0008 T) 5t & A& E
As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s bank loans MERBEBEE (EXRKRBRREEZ) B93%

amounting to HK$116,353,000 (23% of all bank loans)
were repayable within one year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEN®R DM

FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

()

)

(4)

Charge on Assets

Bank loans of HK$330,000,000 were granted to Beijing
Jing Guan, which is secured by the land use rights of the
East Part of E Area, Taiyanggong New District, Chao Yang
Qu, Beijing, the PRC. Bank loans of HK$27,000,000 and
other banking facilities of Seti Timber are secured by land
and buildings in Nanshan District, Shenzhen owned by the
Group in the PRC with net book values amounting to
approximately HK$128,233,000 as at 31 December 2006.

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had capital
commitments of approximately HK$198,383,000 mainly
relating to the construction costs payable in respect of the
Group’s property development projects in Beijing and the
proposed acquisition of 21% equity interests in Beijing
Haidian Science Park Development Co., Ltd., which will
be satisfied by funds generated from the sales of property
and the Group’s available cash.

Contingent Liabilities

The Company had no material contingent liabilities as at
the balance sheet date.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEREANWE DN

OUTLOOK

The growth of the PRC economy is expected to be buoyant in
the next few years, which will benefit our property, watches
and timepieces, enamelled copper wires and property
investment segments.

In the next few years, the 2008 Olympiad will favour the property
market in Beijing and the Group’s project in Guangqumen.

For the watches and timepieces business, the Group will devote
more efforts in expanding sales network and establishing
cooperation with famous international brands. Leveraging on
its market leading position and comprehensive sales network
and the awareness of the international brands, it will achieve
increasing revenue in the PRC. Besides, export sales are also
growing steadily.

Following the consolidation of the enamelled copper wires
industry, our peers with poor product quality and weak financial
strength have been gradually eliminated. Sales revenue and
market shares of Fuzhou Dartong and Jiangsu Dartong are
expected to increase due to advanced technology with
international standards, specialized products and strong financial
capability. China’s accession to WTO and the gradual shift of
global manufacturing base to the PRC will also contribute to
the growth of Fuzhou Dartong and Jiangsu Dartong. The Group
is actively seeking further growth of the enamelled copper wires
business by acquiring and teaming up with our peers. In 2007,
the Group will continue to engage in the existing five business
segments. Capitalising on the economic growth of PRC and
Hong Kong, the Group will actively expand all business
segments except timber segment. More efforts will be put in
the timber segment to stem the loss. Besides, the Group will
seek additional opportunities so as to diversify the Group’s
sources of revenue and generate satisfactory returns for
shareholders.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEREANWE DN

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had approximately 2,000
full-time staffs in Hong Kong and the PRC. Remuneration
packages offered to the employees are determined and reviewed
on the principles of fairness with reference to market condition
and individual performance. The Group also provides other
benefits to its employees, including year-end double pay,
medical insurance and retirement benefits, and incentive bonus
are offered with reference to the Group’s operating results and
employees’ individual performance. All employees of the Group
in Hong Kong have joined the provident fund scheme.

APPRECIATION

The Directors would like to take this opportunity to express our
gratitude to all shareholders, customers, bankers, professional
consultants, the management as a whole and all staff for their
dedication and contribution to the Group.

Shang Jianguang
Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 25 April 2007
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XERRS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has applied the principles and complied with all
the applicable code provisions of the Code on Corporate
Government Practices (“Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) for the year
ended 31 December 2006. The board will continuously review
and improve the corporate governance practices and standards
of the Company to ensue that business activities and decision
making processes are regulated in a proper manner.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for securities
transactions by directors of the Company in 2004. All the
members of the board have confirmed, following specific enquiry
by the Company, that they have complied with the required
standard as set out in the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2006.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition and role
The board of directors of the Company comprises:

Executive Directors:

WITES: BERE (XF)

ERERER

ARARBE_ZERFT_A=1T—H8L
FECEABEBARIMBRARES L
MARR (T EMARR) M+ OmEAEER
FASTRI(I7R) RAI R B TRAIBERT
AR -EFER T REERRRND
XEATBRNERN BERXBEDMRRRIE

EEZERE

ESETREEXRS

ARRR—ZENFRARAREFTETES
REEMLETRAMEE+AE EWETAE
FETEFRNRESTR ([REAI]) -
ARREIEHARERR B2REFENE
R RERBE_ZTAF+_A=1—~H
LTEE-—BHETEREETRHINEERE

5
oo g
el -}
(I

HON Kwok Lung (Chairman)

WANG Shaolan (Vice Chairman)

T8 (FEE)

SHANG Jianguang (Chief Executive Officer)

B (T A8 &)

SHI Tao
P

LAM Toi Man
MR X

SIT Lai Hei
BRI

Non-executive Director:

FHITES:

FUNG Tze Wa
T

Independent Non-executive Directors:
BIFNTES:

KWONG Chun Wai, Michael

B2
LI Qiang
X

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)



TXERRS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Composition and role (continued)

The principal focus of the board is on the overall strategic
development and direction of the Group. The board also
monitors the financial performance and the internal controls of
the Group’s business operations. The board has established a
clear segregation of duties and responsibilities between the
board and the management as to which types of decisions are
to be taken by the board and which are to be delegated to
management. This segregation of duties and responsibilities
will be reviewed by the board on a regularly basis.

The board comprises of five Executive Directors (one of whom
is the Chairman and the other of whom is the Chief Executive
Officer), one Non-executive Director and three Independent Non-
executive Directors. In addition, one of the Independent Non-
executive Directors possesses appropriate professional
accounting qualifications and financial management expertise.
Details of backgrounds and qualifications of directors are set
out in the pages 4 to 6 of the Annual Report.

With a wide range of expertise and a balance of skills, the
Non-executive Director bring independent judgment on issues
of strategy, policy, performance, accountability, resources, key
appointments and standards of conduct through her
participating in board meetings and committee work.

The views of the Independent Non-executive Directors carry
significant weight in the board’s decision-making process. The
board considers that each Independent Non-executive Director
is independent in character and judgment and that they all
meet the specific independence criteria as required by the
Listing Rules. The Company has received from each
Independent Non-executive Director an annual confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and the Company still considers such directors to be
independent. The Independent Non-executive Directors are
explicitly identified in all corporate communications.
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TXERRS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Composition and role (continued)

The board meets regularly throughout the year to review the
overall strategy, discuss business opportunities and to monitor
the operation as well as the financial performance of the Group.
With the assistance of the Company Secretary, the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer are primarily responsible for
drawing up and approving the agenda for each board meeting
in consultation with all directors. Notice of at least 14 days
have been given to all directors for all regular board meetings
and the directors can include matters for discussion in the
agenda if necessary. Agenda and accompanying board papers
in respect of regular board meetings are sent out in full to all
directors within reasonable time prior to confirmation.

Minutes of board meetings and meetings of board committees
are kept by duly appointed secretaries of the respective
meetings and all directors have access to board papers and
related materials, and are provided with adequate information
on a timely manner, which enable the board to make an
informed decision on matters placed before it.

Save as mentioned below, there is no relationship among
members of the board:

()  Mr. Lam Toi Man (Executive Director) is the brother-in-law
of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung (Chairman of the board).

(i)  Ms. Sit Lai Hei (Non-executive Director) is the daughter-

in-law of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and Ms. Sit’s husband is a
nephew of Mr. Lam Tai Man.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TXERRS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) BEEg (#H)
Composition and role (continued) RERAE® (F)

During the year, five board meetings were held and the individual ER- RAAFRIHBITHAEZe S5 @R E
attendance of each director is set out below: EHBERETWOT:

Number of board

Name of director meetings attended Attendance rate
EEHE HEEEEERARHY =
HON Kwok Lung 7% B B 2/5 40%
WANG Shaolan F A 2/5 40%
SHANG Jianguang [ERz 5/5 100%
SHI Tao hE 4/5 80%
LAM Toi Man MR X 1/5 20%
SIT Lai Hei s 2/5 40%
FUNG Tze Wa B EE 5/5 100%
KWONG Chun Wai, Michael BB & (& 5/5 100%
LI Qiang & 5/5 100%
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer FERITHAR

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are separate T /& RITHAHNBEEE L&D W HME
and performed by two different individuals namely, Mr. Hon ~ RRIATHEE - R RFEEFE L £ MITHE
Kwok Lung as the Chairman and Mr. Shang Jianguang as the Bl AmEXEFE Al EFZBEREE
Chief Executive Officer. As such, there is a clear division of the JEMI 215 - FE(RE 7 M B AE S LAEVS T {8
responsibilities at the board level to ensure a balance of power #AOTEEPREMRN—RERIA LS Lo
and authority, so that power is not concentrated in any one

individual.
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TXERRS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Re-election of Directors

Each of the directors is appointed for a specific term and is
subject to the rotation provision of the Company’s Articles of
Association and shall retire at least once every three years.

Pursuant to the existing Articles of Association of the Company,
at every annual general meeting, one-third of the directors for
the time being or, if their number is not a multiple of three,
then the number nearest to but not greater than one-third shall
retire from office. Besides, the Company will ensure full
compliance with the Code provision that every director should
be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.

In order to bring the Company’s Articles of Association in
alignment with code A.4.2 of the Code, the Company proposes
to seek approval from the shareholders of the Company at the
annual general meeting on amendments to Articles 99 and 116
of the Company’s Articles of Association so that any director
elected to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office only until the
next following general meeting of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

Members of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Fung Tze
Wa (Committee Chairman), Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael, Mr.
Li Qiang, Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and Mr. Shang Jianguang.

The majority of the Remuneration Committee members are
Independent Non-executive Directors. The Remuneration
Committee recommends the board on the Group’s overall policy
and structure for all remuneration of directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee ensures that no
director or any of his/her associates is involved in deciding his/
her own remuneration. The terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee were adopted are consistent with the
requirements of the Code, a copy of which is posted on the
Company’s website.
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TXERRS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

The Remuneration Committee has met once on 25 August 2006
to review the main elements of the Company’s remuneration
policy for directors and senior management, and to review and
approve the specific remuneration packages of all directors
and senior management.

During the year, one Remuneration Committee meeting was
held. The individual attendance of each member is set out
below:

Exg @)
¥FHEES (&)

TMEZEEERN _EENFNAZTHRAE
TEFH UBRHNARAESEEaEEREAES

MERNEBADT UEHARLEEZBREZR
SEEEABNARHNAEAS-

FR HFEZE \ééﬁﬁ—/ g% ERIKE
B E R

Number of

Name of director meetings attended Attendance rate
EEpE HEFHEESSBERE HE=R
FUNG Tze Wa s 1/1 100%
KWONG Chun Wai, Michael BEE 1/1 100%
LI Qiang & 1/1 100%
HON Kwok Lung B2 B B 1/1 100%
SHANG Jianguang [ERz 1/1 100%
Nomination of Directors BEERE

The Company has not established a Nomination Committee. AR RWEERZVIRERLZES EFZFRIEE

The board will assume the responsibilities to manage the matters
relating to appointment and removal of directors.

During the year under review, as the board had no plan to
nominate new directors and the respective terms of service for
all the existing directors are still in effect, the board has not yet
discussed or set up the nomination procedures and the process
and criteria to select and recommend candidates for directorship
during the year.

BEEERFEE

CEFEN AREFEYEAFITENTE
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TXERRS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Audit Committee

Members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Fung Tze Wa
(Committee Chairman), Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael and Mr.
Li Qiang.

All members of the Audit Committee are Independent Non-
executive Directors. The board considers that each Audit
Committee member has broad commercial experience and there
is a suitable mix of expertise in business, accounting and
financial management on the Audit Committee. The composition
and members of the Audit Committee complies with the
requirements under Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The written
terms of reference which describe the authority and duties of
the Audit Committee were adopted in 1999 and subsequently
revised on 23 August 2005 to conform to the provisions of the
Code, a copy of which is posted on the Company’s website.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee has met
four times to review the reporting of financial (including half-
yearly and annual results) and other information to shareholders,
the system of internal controls, risk management, effectiveness
and objectivity of the audit process as well as to perform its
other duties set out in this terms of reference. Besides, the
Audit Committee has discussed the resignation and approval
of auditors. Mr. Fung Tze Wah, Committee Chairman, has visited
three subsidiaries and enquired about and comment on the
matters related to system of internal controls and risk
management of those subsidiaries.

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters
including a review of the accounts for the year ended 31
December 2006.
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TXERRS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

During the year, four Audit Committee meetings were held and
the individual attendance of each member is set out below:

Exg @)
EREEE (H)

FA- %Vé,\%%ffﬁﬁﬂ R&w @& E
B E R AT

Number of
Name of director meetings attended Attendance rate
EEHE HEEREZEEEERNE R =
FUNG Tze Wa BT E 4/4 100%
KWONG Chun Wai, Michael BB & & 4/4 100%
LI Qiang oA 4/4 100%
AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION BB S

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Company has paid
an audit fee of HK$1,480,000 in relation to the audit services
for the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2005.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The board has overall responsibility for maintaining an adequate
system of internal controls of the Company and for reviewing
its effectiveness. The board is committed to implementing an
effective and sound internal controls system to safeguard the
interest of shareholders and the Group’s assets. The board
has delegated to management the implementation of the system
of internal controls and reviewing of all relevant financial,
operational, compliance controls and risk management function
within an established framework and reporting to the board
and Audit Committee on its material findings.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts
for each financial period which give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flow
for that period. In preparing the accounts for the year ended
31 December 2006, the directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently; adopted
appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and Hong
Kong Accounting Standards; made adjustments and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable; and have prepared the
accounts on the going concern basis. The directors are also
responsible for keeping proper accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONSHIP AND COMMUNICATION

The Company endeavours to maintain a high level of
transparency in communicating with shareholders and the
investment community at large. In order to ensure effective,
clear and accurate communications with the shareholders and
investors, all corporate communications are arranged and
handled by the Executive Directors and designated senior
executives according to established practices and procedures
of the Company.

The Company has announced its annual results and interim
results in a timely manner during the year under review, which
is within the time limits set out in the Listing Rules. Separate
resolutions are proposed at the general meetings on each
substantially separate issue, including the re-election of
individual directors. In addition, procedures for demanding a
poll are included in the circular to shareholders dispatched
together with the annual report.

The Company has also maintained a website at
www.chinahaidian.com which enables shareholders, investors
and the general public to have access to the information of the
Company on a timely basis. Financial information and all
shareholder corporate communications of the Company are
made available on the Company’s website and updated
regularly.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEE®RSA

The directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries
are set out in note 21 to the financial statements. There were
no significant changes to the Group’s principal activities during
the year except for property development, which were presented
as discontinued operations during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2006 and
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that
date are set out in the financial statements on pages 35 to 38.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend
in respect of the year ended 31 December 2006.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results, assets, liabilities, minority
interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the audited financial statements, is set out on
pages 141 and 142. This summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment,
and investment properties of the Company and of the Group
during the year are set out in notes 17 and 18 to the financial
statements, respectively. Further details of the Group’s
investment properties are set out on pages 100 and 101 of the
annual report.

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT AND PROPERTIES
HELD FOR SALE

Details of the Group’s properties under development are set
out in note 26 to the financial statements. Further details of the
Group’s properties under development and properties held for
sale are set out on page 144 of the annual report.

EXRUREEZTEREUARERFARAE
BEBEE_TTAF+_A=t—RLFEZ
RERZYHERER

FEXHK

ARBZEBEHRAREZR - TEHNBA
ZEBEBHITERMBEHRERME21 - [ﬁf}\%%
BRNAFREZIN RERIEBLEXHKIN KK
BzIB2XBREFAALEERNEH-

EERRE
AEEBE_TTRFT_A=1t—RHILF
B 2aMARAKRABMASERE B &R
ARRE N E 15 KR F35E38H -
EXVTEBARBE_ZTTRF+_A=T

— A LEFEIRMERRS-

AEBBELEVREFECNREE EE.
BEELHERREEMBENF14ARS
1428 RS ERECYBHRR -ZMEALT
BREEZMBRREF D

ARABRAEEDE BEMEEAREEY
ERNFANEBFE D RERN Y B @K T
17R18R-AEBITEME 2 E— FFBEN
FHREI00BE L FE101E -

BRPURRGENE

RNEEBERAPYEFBHN I EREI 26
REBZRERDERSGEDEE—SFHE
BIE R FRFE 1448 -

Annual Report 2006 —ZEE/NEFH

25



26

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEE®RSA

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company
are set out in note 39 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares
on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and of
the Group during the year are set out in note 41 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2006, the Company had reserves of available
HK$317,560,000 for cash distribution and/or distribution in
specie.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for less than 18% of the total sales for
the year. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for 15% of the total purchases.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates
or any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the
directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers or the five largest suppliers.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEE®RSA

DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, Chairman

Mr. Wang Shaolan, Vice Chairman

Mr. Shang Jianguang, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Shi Tao

Mr. Lam Toi Man

Non-executive Director:
Ms. Sit Lai Hei

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Fung Tze Wa

Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael

Mr. Li Qiang

In accordance with article 116 of the Company’s articles of
association, Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, Ms. Sit Lai Hei and Mr. Li
Qiang will retire by rotation and, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence
from each of the three Independent Non-executive Directors,
Mr. Fung Tze Wa, Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael and Mr. Li
Qiang that they have met all the factors concerning their
independence as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and that there are no other factors
which may affect their independence. The Company’s board of
directors (the “Board”) considers these Independent Non-
executive Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the
senior management of the Group are set out on pages 4 to 7
of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly,
in any contract of significance to the business of the Group to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during
the year.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Wang Shaolan, an Executive Director and the Vice Chairman
of the Company, has a service contract with the Company for
a term of three years commencing from 5 July 2004. If the
Company terminates the service contract with Mr. Wang prior
to the expiry of the contract term, the Company shall
compensate Mr. Wang twelve months’ salaries.

Mr. Shang Jianguang, an Executive Director and the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, has a service contract with
the Company for a term of two years commencing from 18
November 2006 and is subject to termination by either party
by giving not less than three month’s written notice.

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, the Chairman of the Company, Mr. Shi
Tao, and Mr. Lam Toi Man, Executive Directors of the Company,
have service contracts with the Company for an initial term of
two years commencing from 1 July 2004 and is subject to
termination by either party by giving not less than two months’
written notice. These service contracts will each continue for
successive terms of one year unless terminated by not less
than two months’ written notice served by either party to the
other.

Mr. Fung Tze Wa and Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael,
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company, have
service contracts with the Company for an initial term of two
years commencing from 3 May 2004. These service contracts
will each continue for successive terms of one year unless
terminated by not less than one month’s written notice served
by either party to the other.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees can be fixed by the directors of the Company
and are subject to shareholders’ authorisation at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Board with
reference to the duties, responsibilities and performance of the
directors and the results of the Group.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEE®RSA

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2006, the interests or short positions of the
directors and chief executive in the share capital and underlying
shares of the Company or its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ”)), as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) of the Listing Rules, were as follows:

Long position in ordinary shares of the Company:

ESRFETHRAERRORAEBERSG
ZREBERXR

EA_??/\iwL A=+—B ®BAQFRE
ErMAEGRD ([EHFRPEHRD]) %352
1lm%EIETEZiZ‘uEHﬂPﬁuEﬁ EENTETH
ABRARBSEBEEE (ERREH R
BIRPIFEXVER) 2B AR BERNDFHESR Z
BEdREHCRELTHRAIET EHLQF
ERETRFRINRESTR ([FETRI])
HMEARANBEBHEXIMERAR ([H
RAT]) 2 EmBARIT

AAREBRZER:

Percentage of
the Company’s

Capacity and Number of issued share
nature of ordinary capital
interest shares held RN
Name of director 52K FBLER 2R TRAK
Esng ERME 2B Bk
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung BEELE Through a controlled 648,081,515 36.16
corporation (Note)
BRXEH LA (Kfzt)

Note:

The 648,081,515 shares of the Company are kept by and registered in
the name of HSBC Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited. The beneficial
owner of the shares is Sincere View International Limited (“Sincere
View”), which is owned as to 50% and 20% by Mr. Hon Kwok Lung
and his wife, Ms. Lam Suk Ying, respectively.

Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and Ms. Lam Suk Ying are deemed to have an
interest in the same parcel of shares of 648,081,515 held by Sincere
View.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, no person
had registered an interest or short position in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Wit

648,081,515/ A< 2 &) i 19 BB HSBC Nominees
(Hong Kong) LimitedF & R A K & & &t o b H K

ExBaARGEREBEBERAR (MaR]) M
$$lﬁEf‘EE&&Z??%iﬂﬁiﬁiﬁ)“:'ﬁ%ﬁ B
50% K2 20%4# % ©

%‘l%%f‘ﬁi&%iﬁ@iﬁi%ﬁ?ﬁf’ﬁﬁ’\%
648,081,5150% f% 1 1 % A 4 2 ©

SRRt

BEXEEEN R_EEF+_A=+—
B BEEEA A TRAR RS E A RAEH A E
2R RBBRO TP HEEARBEESF PR
5P 5 3621k Ae 8% 2 (AR SUOR B AR
BAREST R G AR E) R P2 E AR
kAo
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR

DEBENTURES

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company granted to any director or their respective spouse or
minor children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights in
any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2006, the following interests of 5% or more of
the issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the
register of interests required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Long position:

ESRERODAEZZER

RERTMER EFHFEEFSANEBIK
REFEUBBERITEAZBELARAR
1/\‘21f%§§ﬁéél’]$%ﬂ AR 2 B S E A B

REAMESEETARZHE HEEEATREME
fill R B E % S A o

FERRRBROREBERSGD 2#ERSE

RZEERNF+ZA=Z+—H EZBEAQFR
BESFREGIZEISCHKREE 2 EmELM
Fresk TAATRHBEERRE S BEITRAS%
A LR

HaE:

Percentage of
the Company’s

Capacity and Number of issued share

nature of ordinary capital

interest shares held R NG|

Name of director EF 0 FREER ERITRAK

BEspg EHEME 2B Aok

Sincere View International EEBEBEAERAS Directly beneficially ~ 648,081,515 36.16
Limited owned

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, no person,
other than the directors and chief executive of the Company,
whose interests are set out in the section headed “Directors’
and chief executive’s interests and short positions in shares
and underlying shares’ above, had registered an interest or
short position in shares and underlying shares of the Company
that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of
the SFO.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION

During the year, there is no connected transaction of the Group
under the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN A COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year, no director is considered to have an interest in
a business which competes or is likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the
Listing Rules, other than those businesses to which the directors
were appointed as directors to represent the interest of the
Company and/or the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, the Company’s
shares which are in the hands of the public exceeded 25% of
the Company’s total issued share capital as at the date of this
report.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the significant post balance sheet events of the Group
are set out in note 48 to the financial statements.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

In the opinion of the directors, the Company has applied the
principles and complied with the code provisions in the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules throughout the accounting
period covered by the annual report, except for the deviations
from code provisions A.2.1, A.4.1, A.5.4, B.1.1, C.3.3, D.1.2
and E.1.2 of the Code as explained in the Company’s interim
report for the period ended 30 June 2006.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Board adopted the Model Code as the Company’s code of
conduct for dealings in securities of the Company by the
directors. Having made specific enquiry with all the Company’s
directors, the Company has ascertained that all of its directors
have complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code throughout the accounting period covered by this annual
report.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) on 23 August 2005 in compliance
with the Listing Rules, terms of reference of which have been
adopted by the Board of the Company are consistent with the
requirements of the Code. The Remuneration Committee
currently comprises the three Independent Non-executive
Directors, Mr. Fung Tze Wa (the Chairman of the Committee),
Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael and Mr. Li Qiang, the Chairman
of the Board, Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and the Chief Executive
Officer, Mr. Shang Jianguang.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an audit committee which was established
in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules for the purpose
of reviewing and providing supervision over the Group’s financial
reporting process and internal controls. The audit committee
comprises the three Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Company. The audit committee has reviewed with
management the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group and discussed auditing, internal control and
financial matters including the review of the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2006.

AUDITORS

In January 2007, Ernst & Young resigned as auditors of the
Company and Grant Thornton were appointed by the directors
to fill the causal vacancy so arising. There have been no other
changes of auditors in the past three years. A resolution for the
re-appointment of Grant Thornton as auditors of the Company
will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Hon Kwok Lung
Chairman

Hong Kong
25 April 2007
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Member of Grant Thornton International

To the members of China Haidian Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Haidian Holdings Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 35
to 140, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’
STATEMENTS

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

Grant Thornton %
¥ e & a1

BHEESREEERAFAIMCER
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FARFTBERERME R EAMMFRE-

EEHMBBRRZER

BERAEFZARARBEEGMAGHEM
ZEBMERRENRBE LB R ARSI 2 B E
RERBILEER A FHERZEUBREK-
GUAIERR BERAAFEREYER
MAFI 2 M B RKRE 2 AR AR
RAFEEABRRA (T imE B EER
Sli) ERU EABEE NS BE: RMELE
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BB 2 EE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
B % B A RS

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the Group as at 31 December 2006 and of the Group’s profit
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Grant Thornton

Certified Public Accountants
13th Floor, Gloucester Tower
The Landmark

15 Queen’s Road Central
Hong Kong

25 April 2007

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)

AZBMCRRBEGMRGHEMZEE
REEAPETER TE-RFEREZRAZE
B8 TIRTRENARRE RETER NAE
MEEMBRRES T FEERE R

ERITEREETERF ARG BMEHRERA
HEELBREFRARNEZEE BN 2E
FAGT 2B AL BRAEYBRERZ
BERSEREM (T H b FF s R 5 ) W
[\ B o FE /F 5% 5 L B AT A B AR BRED S E B
HERBRUEYEEMATHENNHBHRREA
B2 NEPEEIE  URRGTE & TRIB R EZIE
FEYFEERERBANRERE ZMBERER
R-BRINERIEEEMAETEREL
BRE MAEEATEEAE W
WRZEBE2I I AEHFE-

AIZBERE N BEAG 2 BZEE IR
HEZEAMEBRIRRE

l

N

AEBERR FalBRERBEEETHR
mﬁmﬁﬁﬁ Tk E/FR BEE

ERETZA=T—BZUBMRR
X %% @iEQELtiFZ/mﬂ&iﬁwm
B WEEREAERTRNZ BERTHER
§'(Jo

HESSHAT
HESIED

BB

2R REFR155%
B ES
EHERTITKRE13E

—EELFHA-+RA



e B @R

For the year ended 31 December 2006

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZEZTHEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
it & FH&T FET
(Restated)
(&)
Continuing operations: BESEER:
Revenue WA 6 434,758 320,497
Cost of sales $HE B AR (367,672) (269,447)
Gross profit EF 67,086 51,050
Other revenue H i a5 7 13,195 5,331
Selling and distribution expenses  $5& & 7 $#5 A A (48,339) (40,337)
Administrative expenses TIRER (82,278) (65,027)
Gain/(loss) on fair value changes A EE A EF 3
in financial assets at fair value BEz2eREEATE
through profit or loss, net gyl (EE)
R 38,589 (329)
Net surplus on revaluation of WEMEBHBRFE
investment properties 22,031 996
Other operating income, net H 48 & A H 7R 15,826 10,072
Operating profit/(loss) mE RN (EE) 26,110 (38,244)
Financial revenue B 75 W 5 7 1,724 2,056
Finance costs W52 R 8 (5,061) (2,699)
Share of results of an associate JEIE — KBt & R R EE 5,028 -
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRATERATER
(B1E) 9 27,801 (38,887)
Income tax expense T 15 %t 5 &2 10 (7,815) (3,362)
Profit/(loss) after income tax SEISE XBRBHE
from continuing operations wm L (EE) 19,986 (42,249)
Discontinued operations: ERIEREEK:
Profit/(loss) for the year from ERIEEEER 2
discontinued operations KEFRMN (EE) 11 2,081 (1,462)
Profit/(loss) for the year TEEBAN(EHE) 22,067 (43,711)
Attributable to: AT AT :
Equity holders of the Company RARIERFEA 12 22,347 (43,275)
Minority interest LR E S (280) (436)
Profit/(loss) for the year REERF, (EE) 22,067 (43,711)
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

A B A

For the year ended 31 December 2006

BE-TTAF+-AS+—BLFE

2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
M = FET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Earnings/(loss) per share from EAGERBEA
continuing operations BhEFEKSEED
attributable to equity holders ZERER (BE)
of the Company 14
Basic AR HK1.29 cents/&{ll  HK(2.74) centsi& 1Ll
Diluted i N/AT 38 A N/AZ i A
Earnings/(loss) per share from RERIEREEK
discontinued operations AEBRERARRKR
attributable to equity holders ZERERN(BHE)
of the Company 14
Basic K HKO0.15 cent/& Il HK(0.06) centi il
Diluted By N/AT 3 A N/AT 3 B
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
mAREEBRERBX

As at 31 December 2006 @ RZ=ZZET A F+=A=+—H

2006 2005
—BEARF —
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Ft 5 F#ET F#ET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y BB k& 17 200,684 213,587
Investment properties "EME 18 159,748 66,689
Prepaid land lease payments A L EKIE 19 46,545 48,029
Interest in an associate FrifE—xXEE N aliEzm 24 29,272 -
Available-for-sale financial assets At HE & @& E 25 - -
Properties under development ERAWE 26 - 291,046
Prepayments and deposits ENRERES 27 41,982 48,128
Deferred tax assets B IAAE 37 1,062 1,021
479,293 668,500
Current assets REBEE
Properties held for sale FIEH Y 26 - 70,330
Properties under development ERPYE 26 - 194,133
Inventories FE 28 114,424 105,922
Trade and bills receivables JEWER SR R EE 29 90,937 25,288
Prepaid land lease payments A T T E A 19 3,764 3,619
Prepayments, deposits and ENRIE Ze R
other receivables H b & K 27 33,391 37,212
Financial assets at fair value B ER A A
through profit or loss HEECEMEE 30 48,765 44,210
Due from minority equity holders ~ EW D EHEFZHEE ARZK 37 - 7,480
Pledged deposits EHEAFR 32 4,892 18,653
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBESEED 32 39,836 370,909
336,009 877,756
Assets in disposal group classified DA AFIEHE 2
as held for sale HEAREE 11 1,262,408 -
1,598,417 877,756
Current liabilities REAE
Trade payables FETBR 3K 33 46,683 108,760
Deposits received from customers W EF L& 1,613 255,163
Other payables and accruals HBEANRREGTER 34 58,623 98,135
Tax payable FESBEE 9,597 12,007
Borrowings B 35 116,353 96,154
Due to related companies B BRBERRRK 36 180,000 134
412,869 570,353
Liabilities in disposal group WAREHE 2
classified as held for sale HEHRBE 11 1,038,855 -
1,451,724 570,353
Net current assets REBEEFE 146,693 307,403
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
mAREEBRERBX

As at 31 December 2006 @ RZ=ZZET A F+=A=+—H

2006 2005
—EEXRE —Z2ERF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
M & FH&T FH&T
Total assets less current HEERRBARG
liabilities 625,986 975,903
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Borrowings BE 35 55,348 317,308
Deferred tax liabilities BELERIAEE 37 - 794
Deferred income PR FE YA 38 - 177,906
55,348 496,008
Net assets EEFE 570,638 479,895
EQUITY Ex
Equity attributable to equity EAGERBEA
holders of the Company EiEERE
Share capital fi& 2 39 179,203 154,483
Reserves & 41 348,715 304,535
Income and expense recognised RHEEMNEER
directly in equity relating to TR WA
disposal group KX 10,017 -
537,935 459,018
Minority interest LPERRER 32,703 20,877
Total equity EmEE 570,638 479,895
Hon Kwok Lung Shang Jianguang
BEE mEN
Director Director
EF o
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BALANCE SHEET
EERMEX

As at 31 December 2006 @ RZ=ZZET A F+=A=+—H

2006 2005
—EERE —ETEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 2 FAET FAET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y BB L& 17 6,360 1,969
Interests in subsidiaries i iy 8 A al #E 21 377,095 297,771
Due from disposal group JE W 4B Bl R SR 22 1,735 -
Interests in a jointly-controlled BT flF — % 2L [A) 42 ) 23 46,203 46,199
entity ERED
Interests in an associate Frih—xREt & ARtz 24 24,244 -
Deposits b a 27 27,000 27,000
482,637 372,939
Current assets REEE
Prepayments and deposits ENFERES 27 6,987 4,135
Financial assets at fair value BAFER AT
through profit or loss SBECEREE 30 37,627 28,297
Pledged deposits BEETR 32 4,892 7,500
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBESEED 32 3,812 23,238
53,318 63,170
Current liabilities REBAE
Other payables and accruals EMENFEESE A 34 12,847 13,597
Borrowings B 35 3,652 -
16,499 13,597
Net current assets REBEEEE 36,819 49,573
Total assets less current HEERRHEE
liabilities 519,456 422,512
Non-current liabilities kRBEME
Borrowings B 35 55,348 -
Net assets EERE 464,108 422,512
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BALANCE SHEET
EEBEEX

As at 31 December 2006 @ HR=-ZZTE F+=A=+—H

2006 2005
—EEXREF —EEREF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5 FAET FAET
EQUITY =
Share capital [i% A 39 179,203 154,483
Reserves 1 41 284,905 268,029
Total equity Enh 48 EE 464,108 422,512
Hon Kwok Lung Shang Jianguang
R BEX
Director Director
EF -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FEREMRNRE R

For the year ended 31 December 2006 #HE-ZTTAF+_A=1+—HIFE

2006 2005
ZEEARE —ZETEHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B & FEL FET
(Restated)
(&)
Cash flows from operating BFEKERCRALES
activities of continuing and ERvOREERES
discontinued operations ZEERE
Profit/(Loss) before income tax BREERART (B8)
Continuing operations BELEXE 27,801 (38,887)
Discontinued operations BIRIFEEER 11 12,912 16,757
Total @t 40,713 (22,130)
Adjustments for: rREE:
Interest income RS ON (2,813) (4,397)
Finance costs HBEM 8 5,061 2,699
Dividend income from financial assets BEAFEFARTREER L
at fair value through profit & loss TRBEE ZBRBBA 7 (756) (238)
Loss/(Gain) on disposal/write off of HE/MEWE BE k&
property, plant and equipment, net BEzER,/ (Wm)FE 9 31 (1,429)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HETHERE 2 W aE
investments 9 - (13,145)
Impairment of available-for-sale At ESREERE
financial assets 9,25 - 3,477
Gain on revaluation of investment REWMF 7 EMNE
properties (25,214) (3,378)
Depreciation ne 21,908 18,282
Recognition of prepaid land lease BREM L AEHE
payments 9,19 3,465 3,585
Share of results of associate Bl —XEERARIEE (5,028) -
Impairment of goodwill AERE 9,20 - 4,816
Gain on disposals of an associate HE—RBEAF 2 liE 9 - (3,769)
Impairment for doubtful debts RIER(E 9 1,997 -
Write-back for Inventories FEEE 9 (6,379) -
Provision for inventories FERE 9 261 3,775
Operating profit/(loss) before working ZEESEH
capital changes ZiEeET,/ (BR) 33,246 (11,852)
Increase in properties under BERPYELN
development (393,585) (126,117)
Decrease/(Increase) in properties held for sale & WE R4,/ (1) 166 (70,330)
Increase in inventories FEEM (2,384) (14,402)
Increase in trade and bills FENCER TR R B4R
receivables 2m (73,940) (7,808)
Increase in prepayments, BERRBE-ReREM
deposits and other receivables JE U 8 (39,254) (13,622)
Increase in financial assets BAFEG AR EE
at fair value through profit or loss JEREELEM (4,555) (31,418)
Decrease in non-pledged deposits RBAERE =A%
with original maturity over 28 7 AR R
three months when acquired TR - 3,769
Increase in trade payables JEE < BR FRE AN 27,696 18,771
Increase in other payables HtERRRESER
and accruals 2 18,756 15,447
Increase in deposits BREFEZESEMN
received from customers 16,938 163,647
Decrease in amounts due from FE U D SR R RSO D

minority equity holders 7,480 -

Increase/(Decrease) in amounts due ENEBELRR

to related companies REM/ CBD) 163 (3,240)
Cash used in operations RExBmALie (409,273) (77,155)
Interest received 2R 8 2,813 4,397
Interest paid 2 A (5,061) (2,699)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded REEBEMEGH - 26
Overseas tax paid BREINEIE (6,895) (25,702)
Net cash used in operating activities REXBHARETFE (418,416) (101,133)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FEREMRNRE R

For the year ended 31 December 2006 #HE-ZTTAF+_A=1+—HIFE

2006 2005
—EEXRE —2ZnF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & FEL FHT
(Restated)
(&)
Cash flows from investing activities of REELEEBRRERL
continuing and discontinued @“%ﬁZEE%EEE
operations ZEERE
Dividends received from financial assets B iR 2 ER A% A
at fair value through profit or loss ZEBECEREERE 7 756 238
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEEWE -HEREXHBHEE (21,986) (43,664)
Purchases of investment properties EEREME 18 (88,795) (25,207)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEnE HERREER
and equipment FT 18 ;8 - 39,018
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEREMEMSHE
properties - 47,200
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale  HERHE LR EE
financial assets GES! - 30,460
Acquisition of an associate g — %H"ﬁ EW/NE] 24 (24,244) -
Acquisition of a subsidiary g — XM B AR - 1,510
Disposal of an associate HE—REE QA - 120
(Increase)/Decrease in pledged deposits Eﬁﬁﬂ_ﬂ Bm) /A 5,670 (13,808)
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing % &2 (1) /EEzE %
activities FEE (128,599) 35,867
Cash flows from financing activities of eEELEEBRRERL
continuing and discontinued REXBrAMETDEE
operations ZEERE
New bank loans MBRITER 207,800 74,234
Receipt of government grant WRERED 2 - 177,906
Proceeds from issue of new shares TR IR P15 TR 48,420 -
Repayment of bank loan and other loans BERTREMER (73,000) -
Contribution from minority interest DERETE 12,019 -
Loan from a related party —HEBEALZER 180,000 -
Net cash generated from financing RETBELE 2R FH
activities 375,239 252,140
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%
cash equivalents mA) /RinRE (171,776) 186,874
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—-BzBEKBELZEY 370,909 183,057
Effect of foreign exchange rate ExSEYEFE
changes, net 35,483 978
Cash and cash equivalents R+-ZA=+—-RzE%
at 31 December REEEEY 234,616 370,909
Analysis of balances of cash and BeRASEENERIN
cash equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand BOETRETRS
Continuing operations BELEER 32 39,836 39,946
Discontinued operations Eiﬂti«“M%F 11 194,780 299,493
Non-pledged time deposits with original Wb o R = 18 A W 2 8
maturity of less than three months LEAREBRETX
when acquired - 31,470
234,616 370,909
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REREREH X

For the year ended 31 December 2006 #HE-ZTTAF+_A=1+—HIFE

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARRRERAARLER
Retained
Goodwill Exchange profits/
Share  arisingon  Statutory  fluctuation (accumulated Minority
Share  premium consolidation*  reserves* reserve* losses)* interests Total

capital  account’ HAKEFH EE NE  RERR/ Total  HERX equity
kA RGEER EizE® HBEES  RBER (REER) @it BE  ERfE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL FEr FET FEL FET FEx FEL FEx

At 1 January 2005, as previously R-ZZRE-F-8"

reported as equiy EREESY- 27 154483 677,682 (153000 10,620 78 (39210 498893 - 4980
At 1 January 2005, as previously R-Z%RE-F-8"

reported separately as PHELZRALY

minority interests TR - - - - - - - 2,121 2,121
Effect of changes in accounting RMEREHEE

policies resulting from the adoption ~~ E30E 4RI A~
of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments; BARGE]fEN

Recognition and Measurement” eHBRE TE - - - - - (2.925) (2,925) - (2.925)
At 1 January 2005, as restated R-Z%RE-F-8
£ 154,483 677,882 (15,300) 10,620 478 (332,195) 495,968 2121 498,089

Exchange realignment and total income 3 SR EH
and expense for the year recognised ~ REZEA L KEE

directly in equity UARFX2E - - - - 6,325 - 6,325 45 6,370
Transfer to statutory reserves EREETHEES - - - 4127 - (4127) - - -
Net loss for the year EMERTE - - - - - (43275 (43,275) (436 (43711)
Total recognised income and expense £ B 2 REE YA

for he year REREE - - RV, 6325 (47400 (36950) RO (E7.34)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-ZHBLAE - - - - - - - 19,147 19,147
Cancellation of share premium HERHEE - (677,882) - - - BTT882 - - -
At 31 December 2005 and [

1 January 2006 TZA=+-BER

“EIRE-A-H 154,483 - (15,300) 14,747 6,803 298,285 459,018 20,877 479,895
Exchange realignment and total income  E %A% R E#

and expense for the year recognised ~ REHEA L REE

directly in equity WARE: 28 - - - - 8,150 - 8,150 87 8,237
Transfer to statutory reserves BRZIERAEES - - - 3,072 - (3,072) - - -
Net profit for the year ERGE - - - - - 22,347 22,347 (280) 22,067
Total recognised income and expense £ B 2 REE YA

for the year REx4E - - - 3,072 8,150 19,275 30,497 (193) 30,304
Issue of new shares EHRA 24,720 23,700 - - - - 48,420 - 48,420
Increase in paid up capital of -FHBRAHA

a subsidiary BAEm - - - - - - - 12,019 12,019
Balance at 31 December 2006 RZZEAEFZA

Zt-HZBE 179,203 23,700 (15,300) 17,819 14,953 317,560 537,935 32,708 570,638
Income and expense recognised directly 3t & AR H N ER

in equity relating to disposal group BRIUARFR - - - - (10,017) - (10,017) - (10,017)
Balance excluding income and expense R =EEAEF-A

recognised directly in equity relating to = — B 2 &%

disposal group at 31 December 2006 (FE 3t EA)

ERNMERED
WARRR) 179,203 23,700 (15,300) 17,819 4,936 317,560 527,918 32,708 560,621
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$348,715,000 (2005: HK$304,535,000) in the
consolidated balance sheet.
* ZEREGFRAOREEEEEBBERAZLE [#1#8348,715,000% T (= F L 7 4 :304,535,0008 7T ) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

44

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Haidian Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a
limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in
the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered office
is P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, South Church Street,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands and its principal place
of business is Suites 2701-2705 & 2715-2716, 27th
Floor, Two International Finance Centre, 8 Finance Street,
Central, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”).

During the year, the principal activities of the Company
and, its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”)
include:

- Manufacture and distribution of watches and
timepieces

- Manufacture and distribution of timber products

- Property investment

The principal activities of a jointly-controlled entity of the
Group are manufacture and distribution of enamelled
copper wires.

On 15 September 2006, a shareholders’ resolution was
passed to dispose of the entire paid-up capital of two
subsidiaries, namely Beijing Jing Guan Property
Development Company Limited (“Jing Guan”) and Beijing
Xin Yang Property Development Company Limited (“Xin
Yang”) (which is 80% owned by Jing Guan). Jing Guan
and Xin Yang were both incorporated in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”) and are principally engaged
in the property development. These two subsidiaries are
collectively referred to as the “Disposal Group” hereafter
whilst the Company and the remaining subsidiaries are
collectively referred to as the “Remaining Group”. Details
of this transaction have been set out in the Company’s
circular dated on 30 August 2006 (the “Circular”).

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

GENERAL INFORMATION (continued)

As the property development carried out by the Disposal
Group represents a component of the Group’s business,
the operation and cash flow of which can be clearly
distinguished from the rest of the Group and which
represents a separate main line of business, the Group
presented, in its financial statements during the year,
the operations of the Disposal Group as discontinued
operation in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standard (“HKFRS”) 5. Further details
regarding the Disposal Group’s results for the years
ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 and its assets and
liabilities as at 31 December 2006 are set out in Note
11.

The financial statements on pages 35 to 140 have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS”) and Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). The financial statements also include the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing
Rules”).

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2006 were approved for issue by the board of directors
on 25 April 2007.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 Z—ZEZEAF+=ZA=+—H
2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS 2. BRAFITRNEEITEEBUBERRE
Al
2.1 During the year, the Group has applied, for the first 2.1 FR REFEHEAFEMZER _ZTRH
time, a number of new and amended HKFRSs, which F+—-_A—Hs&ZZEZEF—F—H
are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after I ERBZERBRAERZTTR

1 December 2005 or 1 January 2006. These include the KIEFT BB B R RER - ZFHEAB

following: &

HKAS 1, HKAS 27 & Presentation of Financial Statements, BRI ENE 1R UERRER HKARBIU
HKFRS 3 Consolidated and Separate Financial BEGERNETH ﬁﬁ%i&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%\fﬂ &
(Amendments) Statements & Business Combinations - REBHBRGEN FE_TTLERA(E

Amendments as a consequence of the Hong E35% (B7]) HY) MW fEH B 7]
Kong Companies (Amendment) Ordinance 2005

HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits - Actuarial Gains and Losses, BAEEHEN EERN-KBERH &8
Group Plans and Disclosures F19% (B3]) HES

HKAS 21 (Amendment) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates ER g LR BXZH s ¥E2-NENE

~ Net Investment in a Foreign Operation E21% (B7]) BREEE

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognition and BEG &S ERIABARGE-B

Measurement - Cash Flow Hedge Accounting %395 (B7]) AEERRARARAE
of Forecast Intragroup Transactions EMEHREHEE

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Instruments: Recognition and ARG ER SRIABARGE-

Measurement - The Fair Value Option E39% (B37) BUATEARER

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Instruments: Recognition and FRGHENEE SRIABIRGERR

(Amendment) Measurement and Insurance Contracts - REBHBRGEDN ReH-UBEREAD
Financial Guarantee Contracts F45% (B7T)
HKFRS 1 & HKFRS 6 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial RAY KR RER HRARMEAYBRRES
(Amendments) Reporting Standards and Exploration for and FIRREENBRR RERRIGBENEE
Evaluation of Mineral Resources B8 65 (5])
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral RA KR RER BWRRTERNEE
Resources F6%
HK(IFRIC) - Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a R (ARHBRE ETRHRTeRRE
lease RBZE®)
-REBE
HK(FRIC) - Int 5 Rights to Interests Arising from Decommissioning, R (ARHBRE RLEBE ERRREER
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation 2EZE®) EemELERNER
Funds -RRBEH
HK(IFRIC) - Int 6 Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific FE (ARHBRE S2EBETHELCERE
Market - Waste Electrical and Electronic RBZE®) -BEENREFH
Equipment -RBE6H EE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS (continued)

The adoption of the above new and amended HKFRSs

has resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting

policies as set out below, but these had no material

effect on the amounts reported for the current and prior

accounting periods:

(a)

Financial guarantee contracts

In the current year, the Group has adopted the
amendments to HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement — Financial
Guarantee Contracts” which is effective for annual
period beginning on or after 1 January 2006. A
financial guarantee contract is defined by HKAS
39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” as a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of
a debt instrument.

The Group act as the issuer of financial guarantee
contracts.

Prior to 1 January 2006, financial guarantee
contracts were not accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39 and those contracts were disclosed
as contingent liabilities. A provision for financial
guarantee was only recognised when it was
probable that an outflow of resources would be
required to settle the financial guarantee
obligations and the amount can be estimated
reliably.

2.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS (continued) 2. IRMHTSREBITEAMBERERE

Al (&)
(a)  Financial guarantee contracts (continued) (@ HMBEEREH (E)
Upon the adoption of these amendments, a RIEREBIER R AEER %
financial guarantee contract issued by the Group TR IEEEREATFERFA
and not designated as at fair value through profit ENHEENMBEERE L W)
or loss is recognised initially at its fair value less FEHAVERBTHBERE
transaction costs that are directly attributable to HWNEERERBROZZERER R
the issue of the financial guarantee contract. MEwRE NEBUAONRER
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group BEERFEITH [ BE SR
measures the financial guarantee contract at the BERINEEIEENSE:
higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance i rwERNeER (BE
with HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities H)BBEBGHERFE 185
and Contingent Assets”; and (i) the amount initially [z | RO R HERE T
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative MRS ETEUBEREG O
amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS FEE-BHETROBAEER
18 “Revenue”. In connection with financial BERAVERB 2EBERZ
guarantees in favour of certain banks for mortgage B 5 2 4R (B 7E46) A R gt —
loans granted by the bankers of the Group’s KIRTMEEFREERMMA
properties under development (Note 46) and a FZRITER 2 B ER (T
financial guarantee to a bank for a loan granted 23) RIEBHREEHUARE
by the bank to the joint venturer (Note 23) this BREMkBAESTHEZ®R
change in accounting policy has had no material CEETRERTE.
effect on the Group’s amounts reported for the
current and prior accounting periods.
(b) Leases (b) MHE&E
In the current year, the Group has adopted EXRFE AEEHEREE (H
HK(IFIC) - Int 4 which concludes that an B BmEREZES) —RE
arrangement may contain a lease if the substance FE4R - ERFTRAM—ER S
of the transaction (for a series of transactions) is (M—RIZH) BEEREZER
the transfer of the right to use a specific asset or REHRAANTAEEEELS
assets for an agreed period of time in return for a HEEMERN AR R (3
payment (or a series of payments) even if there is —EEMR)  ELEETE
no legal form of a lease. AL ZEZHR M
=,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS (continued) 2. IRMAHTSREBITEAMBERERE

Al (&)
(b)  Leases (continued) by HE&E(E)
The Group has followed the guidance in NEBERES (BEBETBHRE
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 to assets its outsourcing ZEZE®) REFIRNE
arrangements and does not identify material Sl A EEINHRHE - MARBH
arrangements containing leases. Accordingly, this FlEEsHENERTE AL
change has had no material effect on the Group’s REZEYUAEEZARBA
results for the current and prior accounting S ENERTESE AT E-

periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

2.  ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED HKFRS (continued) 2. IRAFTREBITEEHBHRRE
Al (&)

2.2 New or amended HKFRSs that have been issued but 2.2 EBEEHGEEKRERZHFITRKBITE

are not yet effective 78 B 7% B 3R % A
The Group has not early adopted the following HKFRSs REBWEREHEMNTIER/MGESN
that have been issued but are not yet effective. The REBZFEI SIS B AT KRR
directors of the Company is currently assessing the ﬁﬂ‘l"ﬁ’&ﬁ%%ﬁlﬁ%ﬁ%%%%ﬂﬁ
impact of these HKFRSs but are not yet in a position to HEREBERNEE EHREBTEZE
state whether they would have material financial impact ERHAEBYBREESAEAY
on the Group’s financial statements. B &
HKAS 1 (Amendment) “Presentation of Financial Statements’ BRGHENE IS (B  [HBREZH
- Capital Disclosures ' - EXRE
HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” ! BENRORENZTR [$BI&RE]
HKFRS 8 “Operating segments” 2 FANBRRER e [BEAE])
HK(FRIC) Interpretation 7 “Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 55 (BBHEHS [ERFALHENENRE
29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary REZED)REETH HEEEREERE
Economies” 3 FBRE AL
HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 8 “Scope of HKFRS 2" ¢ 4 (EREBRE [EAHBRRE
AEZEE)REE EE IR
HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 9 “Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives” ® B (ERyBRs ERLE
HEZED)REEN fETRIS
HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 10 “Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment” ¢ BE(ERuBRtLE [ BHE kA
Z88)RBEI0F
HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 11 “Group and Treasury Share Transactions”” % (EREBRS [SEREFRAIRS

2EZEG)RER N

HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 12 “Service Concession Arrangements” ¢ BE(ERuBRtLE [RBHFET ]
RRe)REE1%
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 ! T+F—-A—HKZ®BFAR
January 2007 B

[
il
wat
2 4

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 2 NR_TTNF—A— Bk z&mMB
January 2009 9 4F [ B A

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 8 RZZEZEANF=ZA—Hk2®&FAR
March 2006 Y F E B AR

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 4 R-ZEZRXFRA—HBXKZ2BFBEA
2006 COEER IR

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 5 RZZEZANFANA—HZ2®&FAR
2006 B B A

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 6 R-ZERF+—A—BadizER
November 2006 6 B F JZ HARE A 2

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 7 R-FZLF=F-HKXZ&HAR
March 2007 BV F E B AR

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 8 R-ZFTNF-A—BRZEFA
January 2008 H)4F [ B9 AR A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.1

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The significant accounting policies that have been used
in the preparation of these financial statements are
summarised below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost convention except for:

— investment properties and

— financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,

which are stated at fair values. The measurement bases
are fully described in the accounting policies below.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based on
management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results may ultimately differ from those
estimates.

3.1

TEEHERRME
MEZEMBREMAEZGHER

BT B 2 TAE b S TR
BRATA 2 WS E -

MR IIIEEL KA ERE TS
BB BRAFESER:
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- REBEEARAFEFAEN
HEE

tEHEER TR HBA M-
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RRIR ERHEMBBRREAFLS
AR RER-BEX T HIREE
EEHEMEHRITBMAMAMEL
HERGERERAGEAEFMETBR
HAC
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

52

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.1.2

3.2

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Going concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis through the Remaining Group had net
current liabilities of HK$76,860,000 (2005: net current
assets of HK$307,403,000) as at 31 December 2006.
The Group has taken and will continue the following
measures to ensure the Group will have adequate cash
flows for the operations of the Group:

(i) to impose tight cost controls;

(if) to raise funds as and when necessary;

(iii) to obtain extension of repayment of existing
borrowings; and

(iv) to obtain necessary funding from bankers.

The directors are of the opinion that, in view of the
measures taken to date, the Group will have sufficient
cash resources to satisfy its future working capital and
other financial requirements.

In addition, one of the related companies has taken to
extend the repayment date of the amount of
HK$144,000,000 due to it from the Group to 18
December 2008 if the Group is not financially viable to
make the repayment on or before 18 December 2007
(Note 36) and the directors do not foresee any
circumstances that the banks will not continue their bank
loan facilities for the Group. Accordingly, the directors
are satisfied that the Group will be able to meet in full its
financial obligations as and when they fall due for the
next twelve months from 31 December 2006 without
significant curtailment of operations and are satisfied that
it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements on a
going concern basis. The financial statements do not
include any adjustments relating to the carrying amounts
and reclassifications of assets and liabilities that might
be necessary should the Group be unable to continue
as a going concern.

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made
up to 31 December each year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.3

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has the
power to control the financial and operating policies so
as to obtain benefits from their activities. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries
are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are excluded from
consolidation from the date that control ceases.

Business combinations (other than those the combining
entities are group entities) are accounted for by applying
the purchase method. This involves the revaluation at
fair value of all identifiable assets and liabilities, including
contingent liabilities of the subsidiary, at the acquisition
date, regardless of whether or not they were recorded
in the financial statements of the subsidiary prior to
acquisition. On initial recognition, the assets and liabilities
of the subsidiary are included in the consolidated balance
sheet at their fair values, which are also used as the
bases for subsequent measurement in accordance with

the Group’s accounting policies.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated
in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred.

In the Company’s balance sheet, subsidiaries are carried
at cost less any impairment loss unless the subsidiary is
held for sale or included in disposal group. The results
of the subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable at the
balance sheet date.

3.3
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.3

3.4

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Minority interest represents the portion of the profit or
loss and net assets of a subsidiary attributable to equity
interests that are not owned by the Group and are not

the Group’s financial liabilities.

Minority interest is presented in the consolidated balance
sheet within equity, separately from the equity attributable
to the equity holders of the Company. Profit or loss
attributable to the minority interest is presented
separately in the consolidated income statement as an
allocation of the Group’s results. Where losses applicable
to the minority exceed the minority interest in the
subsidiary’s equity, the excess and further losses
applicable to the minority are allocated against the
minority interest to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses. Otherwise, the losses
If the
subsidiary subsequently reports profits, such profits are

are charged against the Group’s interests.

allocated to the minority interest until the minority’s share
of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been
recovered.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby
two or more parties undertake an economic activity that
is subject to joint control. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control over an economic activity, and
exists only when the strategic financial and operating
decision relating to the activity require the unanimous
consent of the venturers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.4

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Joint ventures (continued)

Interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for
using proportionate consolidation. The Group combines
its share of the joint ventures’ individual income and
expenses, assets and liabilities and cash flows on a line-
by-line basis with similar items in the Group’s financial
statements. The Group recognises the portion of gains
or losses on the sale of assets by the Group to the joint
venture that it is attributable to the other venturers. The
Group does not recognise its share of profits or losses
from the joint venture that result from the Group’s
purchase of assets from the joint venture until it resells
the assets to an independent party. However, a loss on
the transaction is recognised immediately if the loss
provides evidence of a reduction in the net realisable

value of current assets, or an impairment loss.

In the Company’s balance sheet, investment in jointly
controlled entities is stated at cost less any impairment
losses. The results of jointly controlled entities are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

3.4
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.5

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates

Associates are those entities over which the Group is
able to exert significant influence, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of voting rights but which are neither subsidiaries nor
investment in a joint venture. In consolidated financial
statements, investment in associates is initially recognised
at cost and subsequently accounted for using the equity
method. Under the equity method, the Group’s interest
in the associate is adjusted for the post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of the associate’s net
assets unless it is classified as held for sale (or included
in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale).
The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s
share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
associate for the year, including any impairment loss on
goodwill relating to the investment in associate
recognised for the year.

When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate. For this purpose, the Group’s interest
in the associate is the carrying amount of the investment
under the equity method together with the Group’s long-
term interests that in substance form part of the Group’s
net investment in the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and
its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. Where the
associate uses accounting policies other than those of
the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances, adjustments are made to conform the
associate’s accounting policies to those of the Group
when the associate’s financial statements are used by
the Group in applying the equity method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.5

3.6

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Associates (continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet, investment in associates
is stated at cost less any impairment losses. The results
of associates are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate or a jointly
controlled entity over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
and is tested annually for impairment (see Note 3.7). In
respect of associates or jointly controlled entities, the
carrying amount of goodwill is included in the carrying
amount of the Group’s interest in the associate or jointly
controlled entity.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate or a jointly
controlled entity is recognised immediately in income
statement.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, an associate or
a jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of
the amount of gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill relating to business combinations or
investments in associates or jointly controlled entities
prior to 1 January 2001 continues to be held in reserves
and will be charged to the retained profits at the time
when the business, associate or jointly controlled entity
to which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a
cash-generating unit to which goodwill relates becomes
impaired.
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.7

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets

Goodwill, property, plant and equipment and prepaid
land lease payments measured under the cost model
and interests in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities are subject to impairment testing.

Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually,
irrespective of whether there is any indication that it is
impaired. All other assets are tested for impairment
whenever there are indications that the asset’s carrying
amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under the
Group’s accounting policy, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease according to
that policy. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair
value, reflecting market conditions less costs to sell, and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessment of time value of money and the risk specific
to the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent
from those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that generate
cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
As a result, some assets are tested individually for
impairment and some are tested at cash-generating unit
level. Goodwill in particular is allocated to those cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from
synergies of the related business combination and
represent the lowest level within the Group at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purpose.

Impairment losses recognised for cash-generating units,
to which goodwill has been allocated, are credited initially
to the carrying amount of goodwill. Any remaining
impairment loss is charged pro rata to the other assets
in the cash generating unit, except that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair
value less cost to sell, or value in use, if determinable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.7

3.8

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

An impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods. In respect of other assets, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s
recoverable amount and only to the extent that the
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had
been recognised.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with, the Group; (i) has
an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control
over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e); or

(9) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of the employees of the Group, or of
any entity that is a related party of the Group.

3.7

3.8

TESHBRBE (8

EERME (F)

BEREEBETENERAEED -5
HEHEEMS HARBTEENKD
FRER 2 fh et IR A FZ BB - Al 0 R
BER EAEEREENESRLE
FERBER BN R EEE 2 REE (N
FREmirEs#E) BR-

FHEAL

EATER BRAALHREASEZ
BREAL:

@ BBRE-—FRIALRNAAEE
iR & () 22 ] 278 & B 2 6l
A EEHRES (i) R
AEBRERRAHAERE
BEAREN (i) HAEE
B R

(b)) R"BEAL:

) ARHEREHIER:

d ABEAEEXTEEEAE:

(e)  A(a)sk(d)B AT
B

IR AL 23T

) AT HEENEEE (e )Iﬁﬁfr
MEMATHRE 2 EEES - H
EESSETERNFZELITERKR
EREECER X

@ RASEXBASERHEEA
TZEMEEZEEBRBAAR
RAEEAN S

Annual Report 2006 —ZEE/NEFH

59



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

60

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.9

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Buildings held for own use which are situated on
leasehold land, where the fair value of the buildings could
be measured separately from the fair value of the
leasehold land at the inception of the lease, and other
items of plant and equipment are also stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation on other assets is provided to write off the
cost less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method at the following rates
per annum:

2% to 15%

10% or over the
remaining lease term,
whichever is shorter
6% to 25%

10% to 33"/3%

10% to 25%

Buildings
Leasehold improvements

Plant and machinery
Furniture and fixtures
Motor vehicles

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in the income statement.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.10

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which
are owned or held under a leasehold interest to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation.

When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, the interest is classified and accounted for
as an investment property on a property-by-property
basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as
if it were held under a finance lease.

On initial recognition, investment property is measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is
stated at fair value. Fair value is determined by external
professional valuers, with sufficient experience with
respect to both the location and the nature of the
investment property. The carrying amounts recognised
in the balance sheet reflect the prevailing market
conditions at the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from either changes in the fair
values or the sale of an investment property is included
in the income statement for the period in which they
arise.

Properties under development

Properties under development with undermined future
use are stated at cost which includes all development
expenditure, interest charges and other costs directly
attributable to such properties, less any impairment and
were classified as non-current assets.

Properties under development which had either been
pre-sold or which were intended for sale are stated at
lower of cost and net realisable value and were classified
as current assets.
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31 December 2006

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FE@HHEME (&)
(continued)

3.12 Properties held for sale 3.12 EHEHEYWE
Properties for sale held at the balance sheet date are REE B FHIELEMERK AR A&
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net WFEZBIKEYR AT &R FERMG
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less FTEER T R ERTEEFE A
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and ARG E -
disposal.

3.13 Lease 3.13 #E#®

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to use
a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in
return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the
substance of the arrangement and is regardless of
whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases
which transfer to the Group substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
being held under finance leases. Leases which
do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified
as operating leases except for property held under
operating lease that would otherwise meet the
definition of an investment property is classified
as an investment property on a property-by-
property basis and, if classified as investment
property, is accounting for as if held under a
financial lease (see Note 3.10).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

3.13 Lease (continued)
(i) Operating lease charges as the lessee

Where the Group has the use of asses held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases
are charged to the income statement on a straight
line basis over the lease terms except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
assets. Lease incentives received are recognised
in the income statement as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent
rental are charged to the income statement in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

(i) Prepaid land lease payments

Prepaid land lease payments are up-front
payments made for the leasehold land and land
use rights. These are recognised at cost less
accumulated impairment losses and are amortised
on a straight-line basis over the period of the
respective leases.

3.14 Financial assets
The Group’s accounting policies for financial assets other
than investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly

controlled entities are set out below.

Financial assets are classified into the following
categories:

— financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- loans and receivables
- available-for-sale financial assets

Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition depending on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired and where
allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation
at every reporting date.
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial assets (continued)

All financial assets are recognised when, and only when,
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Regular way purchases of financial
assets are recognised on trade date. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction
costs.

Derecognition of financial assets occurs when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments expire or are
transferred and substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred. At each balance
sheet date, financial assets are reviewed to assess
whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If any
such evidence exists, impairment loss is determined and
recognised based on the classification of the financial
asset.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are mainly financial assets held for trading and
they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the
near term.

Financial assets may be designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss
if the following criteria are met:

- the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring the
assets or recognising gains or losses on
them on a different basis; or

- the assets are part of a group of financial
assets which are managed and their
performance evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with a documented risk
management strategy and information
about the group of financial assets is
provided internally on that basis to the key
management personnel; or
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR
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“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

3.14 Financial assets (continued)

(1)

(i)

(iii)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

- the financial asset contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be separately
recorded.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial
assets included in this category are measured at
fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any impairment
losses. Amortised cost is calculated taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate and transaction cost.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets include non-
derivative financial assets that are either
designated to this category or do not qualify for
inclusion in any of other categories of financial
assets.

For available-for-sale investments in equity
securities which do not have a quoted market
price in an active market, and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, they are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at
each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

(continued)

3.14 Financial assets (continued)

(iii)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheet date, financial assets other
than at fair value through profit or loss are
reviewed to determine whether there is any
objective evidence of impairment. If any such
evidence exists, the impairment loss is measured
and recognised as follows:

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are provided for impairment
losses which are recognised in the income
statement when objective evidence is received that
the Group will not be able to collect all amounts
due to it in accordance with the original terms of
the receivable. The amount of the provision is
determined as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the
effective interest rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial assets, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

(i) Available-for-sale financial assets

When there is evidence that there is impairment
loss on available-for-sale financial assets, the
amount of impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the
financial asset and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment losses are not reversed in subsequent
periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHEEBE (8)
(continued)
3.15 Financial liabilities 3.15 &@as

The Group’s financial liabilities include bank loans, other
loans and trade and other payables. They are included
in balance sheet line items as borrowings under current
or non-current liabilities or trade and other payables.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual agreements of the
instrument and are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
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ERAR AR R B A R %
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i FE - 3K o

CREBEAKBEITLTARONHZ
RER MAEBENFHAZEEEE
TR EREAGRERSREA
EoPTBENBHRZAXANERER

or expires. All interest related charges are recognised as FHRRAEVBERR-
an expense in finance costs in the income statement.
(i) Borrowings (i) EE

Borrowings are mainly bank and other loans raised
for support of funding of the Group’s operations.
They are recognised initially at proceeds, net of
transaction and direct issue costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised
cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

(i) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost less settlement payments, using
the effective interest rate method.
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31 December 2006

3.16

3.18

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average basis, and in the case of work in progress and
finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour
and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less any applicable selling
expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and in
hand, demand deposits with banks and short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.18

3.19

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent liabilities are recognised in the course of the
allocation of purchase price to the assets and liabilities
acquired in a business combination. They are initially
measured at fair value at the date of acquisition and
subsequently measured at the higher of the amount that
would be recognised in a comparable provision as
described above and the amount initially recognised less

any accumulated amortisation, if appropriate.

Accounting for income taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that are
unpaid at the balance sheet date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to the
fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the taxable
profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or
liabilities are recognised as a component of tax expense
in the income statement.
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31 December 2006

3.19

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Accounting for income taxes (continued)

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences, tax
losses available to be carried forward as well as other
unused tax credits, to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither

taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period the liability
is settled or the asset realised, provided they are enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if they
relate to items that are charged or credited directly to

equity.
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31 December 2006

3.20

3.21

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and the Group will comply with the
attached conditions. Government grants relating to costs
are deferred and recognised in the income statement
over the period necessary to match them with the costs
that they are intended to compensate. Grants related to
depreciable assets are included in non-current liabilities
as deferred income and are recognised in the income
statement on a straight line basis over the useful lives of
the assets.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of goods
and services and the use by others of the Group’s assets
yielding interest, royalties and dividends, net of rebates
and discounts. Provided it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue
is recognised as follows:

Sales of goods are recognised upon transfer of significant
risks and rewards of ownership to the customer. This is
usually taken as the time when the goods are delivered

and the customer has accepted the goods.

Revenue arising from the sale of properties held for sale
within the Disposal Group is recognised upon the signing
of the sale and purchase agreement or the issue of an
occupation permit by the relevant government authorities,
whichever is the later. Deposits and instalments received
on properties sold prior to the date of revenue recognition
are included in the balance sheet under forward sales
deposits and instalments received.
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3.21

3.22

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease

terms;

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
using the effective interest method; and

Dividend is recognised when the right to receive payment
is established.

Retirement benefit costs and short term employee
benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Group operates a defined contribution staff
retirement scheme (the “ORSO Scheme”) for certain of
its employees, the assets of which are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. Contributions are made based on a percentage of
the eligible employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the ORSO Scheme. When
an employee leaves the ORSO Scheme prior to his/her
interest in the Group’s employer contributions vesting
fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the Group
can be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.22

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Retirement benefit costs and short term employee

benefits (continued)

Defined contribution plan (continued)

The Group also operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme
(the “MPF Scheme”), for those employees who are eligible
to participate in the MPF Scheme not previously covered
by the ORSO Scheme. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and
are charged to the income statement as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the government
in the PRC, the subsidiaries operating in the PRC have
participated in central pension schemes (the “Schemes”)
operated by local municipal governments, whereby the
subsidiaries in the PRC are required to contribute a
certain percentage of the basic salaries of their
employees to the Schemes to fund their retirement
benefits. The local municipal government undertakes to
assume the retirement benefits obligations of all existing
and future retired employees of the subsidiaries in the
PRC. The only obligation of the Group with respect to
the Schemes is to pay the ongoing required contributions
under the Schemes mentioned above. Contributions
under the Schemes are charged to the income statement
as incurred. There are no provisions under the Schemes
whereby forfeited contributions may be used to reduce
future contributions.
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31 December 2006

3.22

3.23

3.24

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Retirement benefit costs and short term employee

benefits (continued)

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the acquisition, construction
or production of any qualifying assets are capitalised
during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use. A qualifying
asset is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

Other borrowing costs are expensed.

Foreign currency translation

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
Dollars (“HK$”"), which is also the Company’s functional
currency and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.24

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

In the individual financial statements of the consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency of the individual entity using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
At balance sheet date, monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the balance
sheet date retranslation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year-end exchange

rates are recognised in the income statement.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined and are reported as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not

retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into HK$.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into HK$ at
the closing rates at the balance sheet date. Income and
expenses have been converted into the HKS$ at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates or at the
average rates over the reporting period provided that
the exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly. Any
differences arising from this procedure have been dealt
with in the exchange fluctuation reserve in equity.
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31 December 2006

3.24

3.25

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

Other exchange differences arising from the translation
of the net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated
as hedges of such investments are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in the income statement as
part of the gain or loss on sale.

Financial guarantees issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer (or guarantor) to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair
value of the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred
income within trade and other payables. Where
consideration is received or receivable for the issuance
of the guarantee, the consideration is recognised in
accordance with the Group’s policies applicable to that
category of asset. Where no such consideration is
received or receivable, an immediate expense is
recognised in the income statement on initial recognition

of any deferred income.

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)

3.24

3.25

TEESHERRBE (4)

S (&)

BHEEBNERBREFEMNEEZEM
EHE=RE BERREMEEFE F%E
REZHMEB TADRART R
WeEHEBINRBE ZELZER
BaikTRIA/DEREHERD-

ERHZHBREREN

MBREREOVBABEES AKRER
—IREM T R 2GR 3R - 31T
ASERABINEESBTRHEA
NHEEMREBRZEH-

A LB B IBRER ZERZAF
18 1) 2 7 38 7 FE A AR AR B H A & A5 3%
P Z AR T Y+ fi 7 B2 7T 5% HE R B X
A AR E ZRERREERRZ
BEEZASERRTABR - HEH
AB 1) R U B FE T ER - A7) 20 R AR
EEE R AR BN RASXRNEBRER A
fER



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

3.25

3.26

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial guarantees issued (continued)

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in the income statement
over the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
if and when it becomes probable that the holder of the
guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee
and the amount of that claim on the Group is expected
to exceed the current carrying amount i.e. the amount
initially recognised less accumulated amortisation, where

appropriate.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
the Group has determined that business segments be
presented as the primary reporting format and
geographical segments as the secondary reporting
format.

In respect of business segment reporting, unallocated
costs represent corporate expenses. Segment assets
consist primarily of property, plant and equipment,
prepaid land lease payments, inventories, receivables and
operating cash, and mainly exclude investment properties
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and
exclude items such as tax payable and certain corporate

borrowings.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to property,
plant and equipment.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, revenue
are based on the country in which the customers are
located and total assets and capital expenditure are
where the assets are located.
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31 December 2006

3.27

3.28

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Assets in disposal group classified as held for sale

Disposal groups are classified as assets held for sale if
their carrying amount is recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and
stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell.

The adoption of HKFRS 5 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy for disposal groups held for sale.
The disposal groups held for sale were previously neither
classified nor presented as current assets or liabilities
and there was no difference in measurement for disposal

groups held for sale or continuing use.

The application of HKFRS 5 does not impact on the
prior-year financial statements other than a change in
the presentation of the results and cash flows of
discontinuing operations.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is
determined using the nominal value of shares that have
been issued.

Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of
shares are deducted from share premium to the extent
they are incremental costs directly attributable to the
equity transaction.
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

4.1

4.2

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical judgements
accounting policies

in applying the entity’s

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio and has determined
that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these properties which are leased out on
operating leases.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below:

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the value in use of the cash-generating units to which
the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in use
requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also
to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.

The carrying amount of goodwill of the Group at 1
January 2005 of HK$4,816,000 was fully impaired for
the year ended 31 December 2005, further details of
which are set out in Note 20 to the financial statements.
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31 December 2006

4.2

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

Provision against slow-moving inventories

Provision for slow-moving inventories is made based on
the aging and estimated net realisable value of
inventories. The assessment of the provision amount
required involves management judgement and estimates.
Where the actual outcome or expectation in future is
different from the original estimate, such differences will
impact the carrying value of inventories and provision
charge/write-back in the period in which such estimate
has been changed.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The carrying value of the property, plant and equipment
is reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be
recoverable in accordance with the accounting policies
as disclosed in Note 3.7. The recoverable amount of
items of property, plant and equipment is the higher of
fair value less costs to sell and value in use, the
calculations of which involve the use of estimates.

Estimated impairment of trade receivable

The impairment loss on trade receivables of the Group
is established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of receivables. Significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the
debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation,
and default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the trade receivable is impaired.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

SEGMENT INFORMATION
Primary reporting format - business segments

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary
details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) manufacture and distribution of watches and
timepieces;

(b) manufacture and distribution of timber products;

(c) manufacture and distribution of enamelled copper
wires;

(d) property investment; and

(e) corporate and others segment, comprising
corporate income and expense items and other
businesses.

Property development carried out by the Disposal Group
as mentioned in Note 1 during the year have been
classified as discontinued operations for the year (Note
11).

Intersegment sales are charged at prevailing market
prices.
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31 December 2006

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Primary reporting format - business segments

5. Z28EH (&)

FEERAX-XB T (H)

(continued)
2006
=EEXRF
Discontinued
operations
Continuing operations BAL
Watches and Timber Enamelled Property Corporate Property
timepieces products  copper wires investment and others Total  development
BEEREHER AHER RENg NERE  DLEAREM @t NERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEL FEL FEL FEL TiEL TiEL TEL
Segment revenue and gains: AERAREF:
Sales to external customers ANREFHE 130,358 103,984 196,414 4,002 - 434,758 282,953
Other revenue and financial H AR
revenue o Bl 1,884 1,917 9,515 2 1,601 14,919 5,690
Total s 132,242 105,901 205,929 4,004 1,601 449,677 288,643
Segment results PHEER 22,067 (31,065) 7,168 22,832 6,832 27,834 12,912
Share of results of an associate  fE{5—KE &N &
%5 5,028 -
Finance costs HEER (5,061) -
Profit before income tax BTG HATE R 27,801 12,912
Income tax &R (7,815) (10,831)
Profit for the year ERE R 19,986 2,081
Segment assets PREE 107,031 246,299 165,273 160,735 135,964 815,302 1,262,408
Segment liabilities RN 32,458 237,185 112,406 8,259 77,909 468,217 1,038,855
Other segment information: EABEH:
Depreciation and amortisation BENTHAERE
of prepaid land lease FEREH
payments 2,735 17,774 2,444 - 804 23,757 1,616
Net suplus on revaluation of REMEER
investment properties BHFE - - - (22,031) - (22,031) (3,183)
(Write-back)/Provision for BE(BR) /B
inventories 261 (6,379) - - - (6,118) -
Capital expenditure EARY 1,065 13 2,108 88,795 5,195 97,176 865

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 —ZETZAE+=-FA=+—H
5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 2EEH (&)
Primary reporting format - business segments FTEEHRFIX-EXKIE (F)
(continued)
2005
—EEAHEF
Discontinued
operations
Continuing operations BALE
BREEEY Fd-F3 3
Watches
and Enamelled
Property timepieces Timber copper Property Corporate Property
development BHR products wires investment and others Total  development
NEER Bt Em RAHER REOHE NERE  DRARER a5 NEER

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TiEL TEL TiEL TiExL TEL T

(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&351) (&31) (27) (&31) (27) (27) (&351)
Segment revenue and gains: AERAREF:
Sales to external customers ASNREFHE - 122,884 174,010 18,332 5,271 - 320,497 299,339
Other revenue and financial BB AR
revenue BB - 835 3,632 1,778 - 1,142 7,387 3,477
Total @zt - 128,719 177,642 20,110 5,271 1,142 327,884 302,816
Segment results PEEE - 18,940 (37,578) (612) 4,186 (21,124) (36,188) 16,757
Finance costs HEER (2,699) -
Profit/(Loss) before income tax By BT /S B AT F
/ (B#) (38,887) 16,757
Income tax g (3,362) (18,219)
Loss for the year FAEE (42,249) (1,462)
Segment assets AHEE 947,452 106,312 284,814 48,119 49,997 109,562 1,546,256 -
Segment liabilties BEEL 537,813 28,102 64,106 1,581 7317 427,492 1,066,361 -
Other segment information: EaBEs:
Depreciation and amortisation of T ff + 378 €58
prepaid lease payments TEREHE - 2,539 16,301 1,553 - 720 21,113 756
Impairment of goodwill BEEH - - 4,816 - - - 4,816 -
Net Surplus of revaluation REWE
investment properties ERRBFE - - - - (996) - (996) (2,382)
Provision for inventories FERE - - 3775 - - - 3,775 -
Impairment of available-for- THEREHE
sale investments - - - - - 3,477 3,477 -
Capital expenditure BRRX - 570 393 35,647 25,207 110 61,827 7,044
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 Z—ZEZEAF+=ZA=+—H

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 2EEH (&)
Secondary reporting format - Geographical segments REERAFN-HWEDHE
The Group’s operations are located in two main NEBEBUAREEZME TR
geographical areas. The following table provides an BiRMEMS (TwEmRRE 2 RE
analysis of the Group’s sales by geographical market, ) D2 AEBEE DT

irrespective of the origin of the goods and services.

Sales revenue by geographical markets: ZE M5 E S 2 HE K
2006 2005
—EBRAE —ETREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations: BESEER:
Hong Kong BB 27,938 33,785
PRC H 406,820 286,712
434,758 320,497
Discontinued operations: ERIEREEK:
PRC H 282,953 299,339
717,711 619,836
The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of DEBEEREEARDE BFEREH
segment assets, and additions to property, plant and LEREERBDNREEMTCHE S
equipment and intangible assets, analysed by the - BEI>THI T

geographical area in which the assets are located.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 Z—ZEZEAF+=ZA=+—H
5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 2EEH (&)
Secondary reporting format - Geographical segments REERAFN-WESDE (HF)

(continued)

Segment assets Capital expenditures
PEEE BEXRHX
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZETRE  ZETHf CZBERFE CZBTIHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHT FET FET FHET
(Restated) (Restated)
(E31) (Z7)
Continuing operations: BELEER:
Hong Kong B 135,964 84,359 93,990 110
PRC h 679,338 514,445 3,186 61,717
815,302 598,804 97,176 61,827
Discontinued operations: BRIEREER:
PRC h 1,262,408 947,452 865 7,044
2,077,710 1,546,256 98,041 68,871
6. REVENUE AND TURNOVER 6. WAREXE
Revenue on continuing operation, which is also the B EBRA TN AR R E 22
Group’s turnover, represents the net invoiced value of DEIRERRESFTNZ2EHER
goods sold, after allowances for returns and trade BEZANBRMERESKRA-FR
discounts, and rental income received and receivable. BRZBALT:
Revenue recognised during the year is as follows:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —Z2ERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
(Restated)
(&%)
Revenue on continuing operation FEEE XK 2B A
Sales of goods EmEE 428,620 315,226
Gross rental income Hea AR 6,138 5,271
434,758 320,497
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31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

7. OTHER REVENUE AND FINANCIAL REVENUE 7. HiWERBBEKE
2006 2005
—EEXRF —EETRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAETT
(Restated)
(&%)
(a) Other revenue on (a) HELEEH
continuing operations Haug A
PRC value-added tax refund AR [Bl A BEE 2,929 3,030
Income from sale of HETHEMRE Z WA
scrapped materials 9,515 1,757
Others Hith 751 544
13,195 5,331
(b) Financial revenue on o) HELEEB 2
continuing operations B 75 W &
Interest income B A 968 1,818
Dividend income from NFEF AR
financial assets at fair value NGB 2 IEEE
through profit or loss % B A 756 238
1,724 2,056
8.  FINANCE COSTS 8. HMBER
2006 2005
—EERE —EZTRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAETT
(Restated)
Continuing operations BEREER (&%)
Interests on bank and other ARAFATBEENZ
loans wholly repayable MITREMERFE
within five years 5,061 2,699
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31 December 2006 Z—ZEZEAF+=ZA=+—H
9.  PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 9. KRFEBHAERN (FE)
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
(Restated)
Continuing operations BEREER (&%)
Profit/(loss) before income tax Bk BT 15 B4 Al & F,7
is arrived at after (B18) Bk (5t A)
charging/(crediting): T & I8 -
Cost of inventories recognised BREAZZ
as expense GFERAK 367,672 269,447
Depreciation e 20,292 17,528
Amortisation of prepaid A T A &R
land lease payments 3,465 3,585
Impairment of goodwill EE R E - 4,816
Minimum lease payments TH REFLEALY
under operating leases HT&EMLYRIE
in respect of land and
buildings 4,218 4,380
Auditors’ remuneration % B Em B 1,000 1,408
Gross rental income e WAL= (6,138) (5,271)
Less: direct operating expenses W EBEKERX 861 2,342
Net rental income HEW A FEE (5,277) (2,929)
Gain on disposals of HE—KEE QA
an associate 2 Was - (3,769)
Gain on disposals of HEAHESRMEE
available-for-sale < W
financial assets - (13,145)
Impairment of available-for-sale AHESRMEERE
financial assets - 3,477
Loss/(gain) on disposals/ REMEmE BE
write off of property, plant REEBE
and equipment, net (Mz=) 558 31 (1,429)
Impairment for doubtful debts RERRE 1,997 -
Write-back for inventories BeGFE (6,379) -
Provision for inventories GFERE 261 3,775
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31 December 2006 Z—ZEZEAF+=ZA=+—H
10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10. FiSHBxX
For the year ended 31 December 2006, Hong Kong REBEEZZEZEF+A=+—H1t
profits tax for the Group has been provided at the rate FE-AEERFARBEEE 2 G
of 17.5% on the estimated assessable profits arising in JER PG AR K17 .5%EH BB F
Hong Kong (2005: 17.5%). The subsidiaries established SUHBE(ZETAF17.5%) cRH
in the PRC are subject to income taxes at tax rates BIpK 7 2 fif @ A R ZB1R15% £ 33% 2
ranging between 15% and 33%. TR NS Bt o
Income tax on overseas profits has been calculated on BN R 2 BT BTy BE 6 Rk BT E R
the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates PR FE RN EBKEREB AR 2B
of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group IHEGE-
operates.
2006 2005
—EBEXRE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Restated)
Continuing operations BEREER (&%)
Current tax for the year: FREHAHIBES
Hong Kong BB 2,294 303
Elsewhere =l 3,304 3,085
Under/(Over)provision in BEFEREBEIR
respect of prior years (EBRERE ) 2,217 (26)
Total income tax expense PRSI X % 7,815 3,362
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31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 10.

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
profit/(loss) at applicable tax rates:

FrE#MEX (&)

A HEZERREXFE KRBT
R (BB HEMT:

2006 2005
—EERE —ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHETL
(Restated)
(EH)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRISELE ETBTEE A
on continuing operations wm L (EE) 27,801 (38,887)
Tax at the applicable rates to EERB R AEREF
profit/(loss) in the tax (B8 mERAREFE
jurisdictions concerned ZBIAE 5,644 (4,562)
Lower tax rate for specific B E A 1D 2 BAR T &
provinces - 2,944
Income not subject to tax BARB 2 WA (1,909) (3,653)
Expenses not deductible for tax A 2 A 1,825 4,766
Adjustments in respect of BT EHEAMEHRIEED
income tax of previous periods EEES 2,218 (26)
Other temporary differences Hih R ERERERE
not recognised (166) 587
Tax losses utilised from BTHREABIEER
previous periods 203 (112)
Tax losses not recognised RERBIEEIE - 3,418
Income tax expense Frisfim & 7,815 3,362
11.  ASSETS IN DISPOSAL GROUP CLASSIFIED ASHELD 11. ZEABELERCRLEERE
FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS ZHERREE

As described in Note 1, on 15 September 2006, a
shareholders’ resolution was passed to dispose of the
entire paid-up capital of the Disposal Group to Citychamp
Dartong Company Limited (“Citychamp”) for a
consideration of RMB360 million. Citychamp is the joint
venturer of the Group’s jointly controlled entity and a
company listed in the Shanghai Stock Exchange in the
PRC. In return, Citychamp has conditionally agreed to
allot and issue 72,720,000 shares (“Consideration
Shares”) and pay RMB36,000 to the Group as the
consideration. The issue price of the Consideration
Shares is RMB4.95 each. Details of this transaction have
been set out in the Company’s Circular.

AT R EERNF LA+
F BB R IRE R AR A E R
BERAR ([EBH]) HEZHEAR
2EHHREBRA REAARE
360,000,0007T ° 7@ 3 & 7~ & B £ 7] 12
FEEZEE2T RPRLEEELRERS
Fr B e ik B G R B R A & B AL E
K B 4772,720,0000 B 15 ([ AB R
B1) AR AR36,0007T 15
THRREBE-RERMDZETEAEBRA
REEA9STL-IER S ZFHBHR AR
BB K
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31 December 2006

11.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

ASSETS IN DISPOSAL GROUP CLASSIFIED AS HELD
FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(continued)

This transaction becomes unconditional subject to the
following conditions:

(i) Citychamp’s shareholders resolution passed at its
general meeting approving the transaction;

(if) The Company’s Shareholders ordinary resolution
at the Extraordinary General Meeting approving
the transaction;

(iii) Approval from the Ministry of Commence of the
PRC for the transaction;

(iv) Approval from the Commerce Department in
Beijing for the change of the equity structure of
Jing Guan; and

(V) Approval from the China Securities Regulatory
Commission (the “CSRC”) for the allotment and

11.

PEABFEHERCRLEEEXRK
ZHEAREE (&)

5 iﬁXTﬁlJ fER 112 - L TR X 5 G K A 4

fi

:$

RERAEBBHERZ 2T
WA ROR B

—
=

(i) MERFIASBEELHLEIS
ZARARBRREBRER:

(i) HEEEHLIER S

(iv)  Jb AR5 D HE A B 2 R B i
BB R

v FHEHEFEEEEZES([H
HEES]) fE T A*\%{é

issue of the Consideration Shares to the Group MASEREERETRERND
by Citychamp and waiving all such mandatory FREFTBZE RS ’IE%EMZ
general offer obligations, as a result of the e

transaction.

As at 31 December 2006, conditions (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv)
have been satisfied. As the condition (v) where approval
from the CSRC is required has been obtained on 11
April 2007, the completion date of the transaction shall
take place within 60 business days from 11 April 2007.

The Group presented, in its financial statements during
the year, the operations, property development, of the
Disposal Group as discontinued operations in accordance
with HKFRS 5.

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)

RZEERF+ZA=+—80 ()"
(i) ~ (i) R (v) B2 ERK B REFR
BHEFESHEZEVEERGEERS
TLFENA+—BER XZBER-F
TLENMA+—HEFCOEEERR
TR

RIEFBMGRBENFSTH NEE
EEARFRE ZHBERERD  HHEAER
IOFREREGE2INRERLERER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

11.  ASSETS IN DISPOSAL GROUP CLASSIFIED AS HELD  11.
FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

PEABFEHERCRLEEEXRK
ZHEAREE (&)

(continued)

An analysis of the results of the Disposal Group for the
year ended 31 December 2006, with the comparatives

for illustrative purpose, is as follows:

RE-FEAF+-A=+—BLA
AR SR TR (e 2

LBREBFHIMT

2006 2005
—EEXRE —Z2ERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
Revenue N 282,953 299,339
Cost of sales $H & P AR (267,615) (268,527)
Gross profit EF 15,338 30,812
Other revenue H fib U 75 3,844 898
Selling and distribution expenses  $4& & % A A& (4,330) (13,328)
Administrative expenses TIRER (7,087) (6,608)
Net surplus on revaluation of WEMEBHBRFE
investment properties 3,183 2,382
Other operating income, net H 48 & A H 7R 118 22
Operating profit RERR 11,066 14,178
Financial revenue B 76 U 2% 1,846 2 579
Profit before income tax on ERIEREELRRE
discontinued operations A0 % F 12,912 16,757
Income tax expense (Note) FIeBiFAX (M) (10,831) (18,219)
Profit/(loss) after income tax ERIEREERR
on discontinued operations FERHEB®RN(FE) 2,081 (1,462)
Operating cash flows KEBRERE (153,956) (25,889)
Investing cash flows HEREME 732 (38,835)
Financing cash flows MERESAE 32,019 252,140
Total cash (outflows)/inflows ®wEL ORE) HRA (121,205) 187,416

Note:

The current tax and deferred tax for the year ended 31

December 2006 amounted to HK$10,213,000 (2005:
HK$17,425,000) and HK$618,000 (2005: HK$794,000)

respectively.

Wet: BE-_ZZAF+-_A=+—0801t
FEZHBRHBERECHED B A
10,218,000 L (Z T T A F :
17,425,000/ 7t ) & 618,000/% 7T
(ZZZRHE:794,000087T) °
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31 December 2006

11.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

ASSETS IN DISPOSAL GROUP CLASSIFIED AS HELD  11.
FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

(continued)

An analysis of the assets and liabilities of the Disposal
Group as at 31 December 2006 is as follows:

PEABFEHERCRLEEEXRK
ZHEAREE (&)

R-ZZEERFT_A=+—H L&A
FlzBERBEAINBET:

HK$’000
FET
Assets included in disposal PEABELHEZLEHE
group classified as held AREESR:
for sale:
Property, plant and equipment M- WE REE 8,658
Investment properties wEWZE (i)

(Note) 31,900
Properties under development ERPME 890,406
Properties held for sale RHELEMZE 70,164
Trade receivables JFE Ui BR 3R 5,806
Prepayments, deposits ERRE-ZER

and other receivables E b JE U 3R 52,115
Due from minority equity holders R DHESHE ARK 489
Pledged deposits BTN 8,090
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEEY 194,780

1,262,408
Liabilities included in PERBELERZ
disposal group classified HEANBBERRE:
as held for sale:
Trade payables FE ST BR 3K 89,773
Deposits received from BEEFES

customers 270,488
Other payables and accruals HENFRKETER 58,271
Tax payables JE B IR 13,5660
Interest-bearing bank borrowings FFESRITEE 330,000
Other loans H &% 90,000
Due to related companies ERBBERRRK 296
Deferred tax liabilities EEMIBE G 1,444
Deferred income IR FE U A 185,023

1,038,855
Net assets BEEFRE
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31 December 2006

11.

12.

13.

14.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

ASSETS IN DISPOSAL GROUP CLASSIFIED AS HELD
FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(continued)

Note: At 31 December 2006, the relevant title certificates for

these properties have not yet been obtained. The
Group’s legal advisors have confirmed that Jing Guan
is the rightful and equitable owners of these properties.

These properties have been revalued by Greater China
Appraisal Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuer, at HK$31,900,000 in aggregate on an open
market, existing use basis. Net surplus on revaluation
of investment properties HK$3,183,000 (2005:
HK$2,382,000) has been included in the results of the
Disposal Group.

PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

Of the consolidated profit attributable to the equity
holders of the Company of HK$22,347,000 (2005: Loss
of HK$43,275,000), a loss of HK$6,824,000 (2005:
HK$48,708,000) has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.

DIVIDENDS

The board of directors did not recommend any payment
of dividends during the year (2005: Nil).

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) from continuing
and discontinued operations per share is based on the
profit from continuing operations attributable to equity
holders of the Company of HK$19,986,000 (2005: loss
of HK$42,249,000) and the profit from discontinued
operations attributable to equity holders of the Company
of HK$2,361,000 (2005: loss of HK$1,026,000) on the
weighted average of 1,548,928,000 (2005:
1,544,831,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share for the years ended 31
December 2006 and 2005 have not been disclosed as
no dilutive events existed during the years.

11.

12.

13.

14.

PEABFEHERCRLEEEXRK
ZHEAREE (&)

Hrax: R-BERF+-_A=+—B8 ™
ARG ZEMEZEHERER-
REBERBEHERA "o A%

EMEZRFEERAAN

ZEYELBLEERAGHEMZ
EZFEERARIZAAMERET
FA % F % 5 {4 48 55 A 31,900,000
T RENMEEHRBIFIEEGR
# 3,183,000 7c (Z T T A F:
2,382,000/ 7t) BEET AL EHER 2

ERRESFEAEGERR (B
5)

KAREEFEBAEBLESE EF
22,347,000 L (ZZE T A F: FE
43,275,000/ 7T ) # - 518 6,824,000/
L (—ZZ R 4F:48,708,000/% 7T) B 7
NABEIRE NI -

g,

FRA EF@TERIRBEEMBE (=
ZTRF |-

BREFN(BE)

BECEEBRERIEKEEXER 2 E
REXZAF, (FE) JHIREARN QB E
EHEEAERBELSCLEELER
19,986,000/ L (T TR F : 18
42,249,000 70) R AR EEEFEE A
FEAL B 4R B8 & ¥ 105 512,361,000/
T (ZZFZ R F 181,026,000/ 7T)
EFEFREBETMEFTHY LT ER
1,548,928,000 (Z & & A F :
1,544,831,0000%) 5t & -

RREBE_TERFR_ZFTRAF+
“A=tT-HLEFEYELBEEEE
- BRYEREZSFECEREER
Fl,/ () -
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15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING 15. EEEMHEX (BEEEML)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F#ET
(Restated)
Continuing operations BFELEEL (2%))
Wages and salaries T & K% 38,033 47,702
Termination benefit #2118 A 8,616 48
Pension costs — defined BIKRE KR
contribution plans — TR HEZREE 1,643 2,399
Less: forfeited contributions TR W R - (18)
48,292 50,131

16. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 16. EEMERSEEEAEMS
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

16.1 Directors’ emoluments 16.1 EEE £
16.1.1 Executive director and non-executive directors 1611 HITEFERIFHITESF
Salaries,
allowances

and benefits Contributions
in kind to pension

Fees g 2=H scheme Total
Be RENER BAGEMHX “m
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
2006 ZEERE
Executive directors BTEES
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung BEEELE - 1,690 12 1,702
Mr. Wang Shaolan ILEEE - 1,580 12 1,592
Mr. Shang Jianguang HEXEAE - 1,725 60 1,785
Mr. Shi Tao AREE - 1,707 - 1,707
Mr. Lam Toi Man MR XL & - 1,430 12 1,442
Non executive director FHTES
Mr. Sit Lai Hel ERELT 100 - - 100
Independent non-executive ~BYEHITEES
directors
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BTELE 133 - - 133
Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael & fE+ 100 - - 100
Mr. Li Qiang XS 100 - - 100
433 8,132 96 8,661
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31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

16. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 16. EEMERSEETEAEMS (&)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

16.1 Directors’ emoluments (continued) 16.1 EEBM < (&)
16.1.1 Executive director and non-executive directors 16.1.1HITEFRIFEHITESE (&
(continued)
Salaries,
allowances

and benefits Contributions
in kind to pension

Fees He 28 scheme Total
Be RENER BAGEMHX wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FAET FET
2005 —EFIF
Executive directors BITEE
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung BEBELE - 1,690 12 1,702
Mr. Wang Shaolan ILEEE - 1,581 11 1,592
Mr. Shang Jianguang HEXTAE - 1,721 72 1,793
Mr. Shi Tao RELE - 2,044 - 2,044
Mr. Lam Toi Man MR EE - 1,430 12 1,442
Non executive director FHTES
Mr. Sit Lai Hei BEREL L 100 - - 100
Independent non-executive BYEHITEES
directors
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BTELE 100 - - 100
Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael & &8+ 100 - - 100
Mr. Li Qiang FTEAAE 100 - - 100
400 8,466 107 8,973
There was no arrangement under which a director waived F AR E F 3 Lok R B % ] B
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year. S &P
16.2 Five highest paid individuals 16.2 AEZeMESM@EA AL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest PREFEAEBE s A& GEale 2
in the Group for both years were also directors and their ERATHEAESR BEZHeER L
emoluments are reflected in the analysis present above. N2z R
No emolument was paid by the Group to the directors AREBYERNESIAEHRR T 0
or any of the five highest paid individuals as an MALSZHHE EEEMARER
inducement to join or upon joining the Group, or as RSB o TE

compensation for loss of office.

Annual Report 2006 —ZZ/;NFF#H 95



96

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 —ZETZAE+=-FA=+—H
17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. NE-BERZE
Group E
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office
improvements Plant and equipment Motor
Buildings BENE  machinery HEEER vehicles Total
g7 k6 HEREE  BLZHE g e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FET FET TEL TET
At 1 January 2005 I o =
Cost KA 166,764 5,492 84,329 28,376 14,431 299,392
Accumulated depreciation  ZEHTE LHE
and impairment (35,337) (1,752) (18,564) (9,209) (4,720) (69,582)
Net book amount EEFE 131,427 3,740 65,765 19,167 9,711 229,810
Year ended HE-ZE1f
31 December 2005 TZAZt-HLEE
Opening net book amount ~ F IR FE 131,427 3,740 65,765 19,167 9,711 229,810
Additions WE 5,183 510 36,240 947 784 43,664
Disposals/write-off HE /M (46,078) - (320) (67) (412) (46,877)
Acquisition of a subsidiary ~ WE—FHEA A
- - - 88 1,154 1,242
Depreciation & (4,135) (1,125) (8,675) (3,018) (1,329) (18,282)
Exchange realignment R AR 1,835 41 1,595 362 197 4,030
Closing net book amount ~ FERBEFE 88,232 3,166 94,605 17,479 10,105 213,587
At 31 December 2005 “EERETZA=T-H
Cost KR 102,438 5,578 118,264 29,643 12,870 268,793
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZEHERIE
and impairment (14,206) (2,412) (23,659) (12,164) (2,765) (55,206)
Net book amount EEFE 88,232 3,166 94,605 17,479 10,105 213,587
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31 December 2006 Z—ZEZEAF+=ZA=+—H
17.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 17. ¥ -BERRZE ()
Group KE
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office
improvements Plant and equipment Motor
Buildings BEME  machinery HAEER vehicles Total
BF 56 HEREE  BLZRE g e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET FET FET TEL FET
Year ended HE-ZERE
31 December 2006 tZA=t-ALEE
Opening net book amount ~ F AR A FE 88,232 3,166 94,605 17,479 10,105 213,587
Additions RE - 144 1,817 591 6,694 9,246
Disposals/write-off WE /i - - - - (30) (30)
Depreciation wE (5,378) (1,383) (10,171) (2,498) (2,478) (21,908)
Exchange realignment R AR 10,378 80 116 (3,112) 985 8,447

Reclassified to assetsin -~ B ABENE AR
disposal group classified &z HEET

as held for sale (Note 11)  BE (Hta11) (5,062) (55) - (600) (2,941) (8,658)
Closing net book amount ~ FAEAEZE 88,170 1,952 86,367 11,860 12,335 200,684
At 31 December 2006 “EERFTZA=T-H
Cost A 107,458 5,417 120,196 26,074 15,250 274,395
Accumulated depreciation ~ 2EME (19,288) (3,465) (33,829) (14,214) (2,915) 73,711
Net carrying amount FEFE 88,170 1,952 86,367 11,860 12,335 200,684
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31 December 2006 —ZETZAE+=-FA=+—H
17.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 17. NE-BERZE (H)
Company ¥ NN
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office
improvements equipment Motor Total
HE HEHER vehicles Total
MELE HIERE AE #E
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHT FET FET FHT
At 1 January 2005 “EZZRf¥-fA-H
Cost R 1,767 819 713 3,299
Accumulated depreciation 2EME (171) (167) (515) (853)
Net book amount REFE 1,596 652 198 2,446
Year ended 31 December 2005 R=ZETHFF+-A=+—H
Opening net book amount FORAEFE 1,596 652 198 2,446
Additions NE - 111 - 111
Disposals/write-off & /i - (16) - (16)
Depreciation nE (354) (158) (60) (572)
Closing net book amount FREMFEE 1,242 589 138 1,969
At 1 January 2006 RZZERF-—HA—H
Cost R AN 1,767 880 713 3,360
Accumulated depreciation 2EHE (525) (291) (575) (1,391)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,242 589 138 1,969
Year ended 31 December 2006 #ZE_-ZZ G+ 7
=t+-HIFE
Opening net book amount FORAEFE 1,242 589 138 1,969
Additions NE - 76 5,118 5,194
Depreciation e (352) (161) (290) (803)
Closing net book amount FREMFEE 890 504 4,966 6,360
At 31 December 2006: R_EERF+A=+—AR:
Cost R 1,767 956 5,831 8,554
Accumulated depreciation 2EHE (877) (452) (865) (2,194)
Net book amount REFE 890 504 4,966 6,360
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31 December 2006

17.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group’s buildings separated from the element of
the land included above are situated in the PRC and are

held under the following lease terms:

M- -BERERE (B

EXBRERZAEEEFTIURFEX
e Wi T HBRE

2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAETT FH&T

At cost: A E
Short term leases % HRAE 4 2,612 2,536
Medium term leases FRERFR &Y 104,846 99,902
107,458 102,438

At 31 December 20086, certain of the Group’s buildings
with carrying value of HK$83,738,000 (2005:
HK$79,985,000), situated in the PRC have been pledged
to secure certain banking facilities granted to the Group
(Note 35).

At 31 December 2006, the Group has not yet obtained
the title certificates for certain leasehold buildings situated
in Shenzhen with an aggregate carrying value of
approximately HK$18,985,000 (2005: HK$24,652,000).
The Group’s legal advisors have confirmed that the Group
has legally obtained the rights to use the buildings. The
directors are now in process of obtaining the relevant

title certificates from the relevant government authorities.

MR_EEXE+-_A=+—H0 £&£E
REAEBAXERIBEEEREDMAEA
83,738,000 ;t (Z T & A & :
79,985,000/ 70) v/ TEFEHEM
NAREBERSE THRTHME (KT
35) °

RIBEERF+_A=+—H £5H
MABRECRFIEEES £
18,985,000 7t (Z & & A &
24,652,000/ 7T) 2 A THEEFIS
FREEZR - NEEEEZBEMER .
REBERSEERBF A EERAE:
EEFENEEBNREREEHE
B
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

18.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - GROUP 18. REWE-X&K
All of the Group’s property interests held under operating FTE A& B 3t EVHE © 3 & A8 (E
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes INEEHARFE 2 MEER IR AT
are measured using the fair value model and are classified BEEAFE TLERAREEEY
and accounted for as investment properties. Fo
Changes to the carrying amounts presented in the REEBREXRZI CEEEZ MM
balance sheet can be summarised as follows: wmR:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHE T
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEEEAE 66,689 84,971
Transfer from prepayments B TR RIE 9,845 -
Additions nNE 88,795 25,207
Disposals & - (47,200)
Net surplus on revaluation BEMREMECRBFE
of investment properties 25,214 3,378
Exchange alignment b 3 & 1,105 333
Reclassified to assets in ENBEENERRE
disposal group classified &2 H &R
as held for sale (Note 11) EE (MaF11) (31,900) -
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ _A=+—HZKHEHME 159,748 66,689

The Group’s investment properties included above are
situated in the PRC and are held under medium term
leases.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued at 31
December 2006 by Chung, Chan & Associates and
Limited,
professionally qualified valuers, at HK$159,748,000 in

Greater China Appraisal independent
aggregate on an open market, existing use basis. The
net surpluses on revaluation of HK$22,031,000 (2005:
HK$996,000) and HK$3,183,000 (2005: HK$2,382,000)
have been credited to the income statement on the

continuing and discontinued operations respectively.

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)

EXFEARE REMFRLUNFTE
AP HHERA-

REBZREMER-_TZTAF+=
A=+t BHaBIYZERUGEEME
ETREETFEBRARIKEAFAME
BT ARABREESEHBLE A
159,748,000 7T, 2 22,031,000/ 7T (=
T F A 996,000 7T ) 3,183,000
BT (ZZEZRF:2,382,0008 L) B2
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

18.

19.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - GROUP (continued)

At 31 December 2006, the Group had certain investment
properties located in Dongguan, the PRC with aggregate
carrying value of HK$24,000,000 (2005: HK$23,085,000).
The Group has not yet obtained the relevant title
certificate for these properties. The Group’s legal advisors
have confirmed that the Group is the rightful and
equitable owner of these properties.

At 31 December 20086, certain of the Group’s investment
properties with carrying value of HK$120,000,000 (2005:
HK$27,613,000) have been pledged to secure banking
facilities granted to the Group (Note 35).

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS - GROUP

The Group’s prepaid land lease payments represent its
interests in leasehold land and land use rights in the
PRC. Changes to the carrying amounts presented in the

balance sheet can be summarized as follows:

18.

19.

REVNE-XAKH (8

RIBEERF+_A=+—H £5H
RPBREMEES TIREYME RE
“@EA 24,000,000 (ZEZEH
% :23,085,000/ 7T) c ANE B AREE
REVMEEAEEER AEE A
EERNEER AEERZEMELA
EEEHRB A

RIBEEXRF+_A=+—H £5H
BR®E{E120,000,0008 70 (ZEZT HF:
27,613,000/ 7T) « & TR EWHEE K
HUARXEERBRITBE (M
35) °

ANt HEERE-AEE

REFEZEMNTHMBAEREBRXRER
FEESET MR T ERE s Emo R
BERBEBEXRZICEEEZSH MM
T

2006 2005

—EEXRF —ZTRF

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FAETT FAETT

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—HBZERmE 51,648 54,225
Amortisation during the year F R (3,465) (3,585)
Exchange realignment PE 58 2 2,126 1,008
Carrying amount at 31 December WR+_-_A=+—HZ2EHAEE 50,309 51,648
Less: Current portion it BNER 6 & (3,764) (3,619)
Non-current portion JEBNER SR & 46,545 48,029
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

19. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS - GROUP 19. W t#HEFRE-XEHE (&)
(continued)

At 31 December 2006, certain of the Group’s prepaid RZBEERF+ZA=+—H &5H

land lease payments in the PRC with carrying value of AR B BT i B BRI {8 & 44,495,000

HK$44,495,000 (2005: HK$46,382,000), have been T (ZZTE R 546,382,000 7T) 2 A

pledged to secure certain banking facilities granted to FHEMLAEREDIER LLARE
the Group (Note 35). EHEE TRTRALE (MH3E35) o

Their net book value are analysed as follows: HEEEmFESWOT:

2006 2005

—EEXRE —EEHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET

Short term leases R EFFR A 45,196 46,382

Medium term leases R HAFE 4y 5,113 5,266

50,309 51,648
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

20.

GOODWILL - GROUP

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

20.

The main changes in the carrying amounts of goodwill

resulted from the acquisition of certain subsidiaries as

HE-A%H
Wi T B A

AR ZAEREE L

)

MERBERHEZ T ZEY -BHER

]]\

well as the impairment of previously recognised goodwill. HFEZOWET:
The net carrying amount of goodwill can be analyzed as
follows:
2006 2005
—EEARE —EZRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
At 1 January —RB—H
Gross amount FERE) 4,816 5,838
Effect of changes in accounting BN E S B 7 R R E R
policy resulting from FIRME MG TR
adoption of HKFRS 3 By EE - (1,022)
As restated ERdl 4,816 4,816
Accumulated amortisation 2REHABERRE
and impairment - (5,838)
Effect of changes in accounting BN E 7S B 7 B R 2E R
policy resulting from FEIRME MR
adoption of HKFRS 3 By E - 1,022
As restated =7 - (4,816)
Gross amount FERE) 4,816 4,816
Accumulated impairment RETRE (4,816) (4,816)
Net carrying amount R+ZA=+—H”
at 31 December BREFE - -
Annual Report 2006 —ZZ NFF3f
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

20.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

GOODWILL - GROUP (continued)

With adoption of the transitional provision of HKFRS 3
“Business Combination” by the Group, goodwill arising
from business combinations prior to 2001 had been
eliminated against the consolidated reserves. The
remaining amounts of goodwill in the consolidated
reserves, arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries, was
HK$15,300,000 (2005: HK$15,300,000).

With adoption of HKFRS 3, accumulated amortisation of
the goodwill, arising after 2001, as at 1 January 2005

had been debited to the gross amount of goodwill.

In 2005, the directors considered that the carrying
amount of goodwill attributable to the timber business
of HK$4,816,000 was fully impaired due to the
consecutive losses in recent years and the directors
expected that further losses would be incurred by the
timber business. Accordingly, an impairment of goodwill
of HK$4,816,000 was charged to the consolidated
income statement for the year ended 31 December 2005.
There were no changes in the impairment and carrying
amount of goodwill during the year ended 31 December
2006.

104  China Haidian Holdings Limited A Bl/& /B EE AR A7)

20.

BE-XAKH (8

AEBERMNEBVHREEREISRZ
[EBAM]REGRE —ZST—F5
RAEBAHEEZAERNRAFHEY
R ERERKBHBAREELEZ
P2 448 515,300,000 T (ZZEZ R
115,300,000 7T ) °

RMBERMBGRBENFEIRER —F
T-FREFCHERBHFECN -
ZERF-A—BIABERE

RZZEZRF BARAMERLFES
LIREE MESTEBAAM X K&
HIREE WESERE AMEBEL
2 2 IR E 4,816,000/ 7T E 2 EUR
BRIk BERE4,816,0008 T E R
HE-_ZZRAF+-_A=+—HIHF
SiReEaRIB - BHEZTTRF+
ZA=tT—BLEFE BEREREE
EHETMES-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H
21. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY 21. FiEMBARER —AAF
2006 2005
=2EXRF —
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Unlisted investments, at cost JE LMD K AE 128,174 128,174
Due from subsidiaries JiE Wi B B 2 B R 3R 552,624 473,300
680,798 601,474
Less: Provision for impairment B R (B B (303,703) (303,703)
377,095 297,771
Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest- FEUWM B A R) R FR Jhmik e B &8
free and are not expected to be repaid within the next HEENRAX+Z@AESR WzEH
twelve months. These balances are classified as non- BoMAIIELEE-
current assets accordingly.
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December RZEERNF+_A=+—HEEK
2006 are as follows: BAalFBEwOT:

Percentage of

Place/ Particulars of issued ordinary/ Principal
country of issued ordinary/ paid-up activities and
incorporation paid-up capital capital held place of
Name CRTEE/ CRITLE/HA operation
8 &F i A 32 BARAEFE REFDE TREBRERBH
Directly Indirectly
EE CF:3
Qingapen Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 - Property investment
BEERDA B 2B T in the PRC
REPEKEENE
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

21.

106  China Haidian Holdings Limited A Bl/& /B EE AR A7)

INTERESTS
(continued)

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

IN SUBSIDIARIES -

COMPANY 21.

FRriGMI B AR R - A QT (8)

Percentage of

Place/ Particulars of issued ordinary/ Principal
country of issued ordinary/ paid-up activities and
incorporation paid-up capital capital held place of

Name DRTEE/ CRTLE/SHA operation

1 aF i AR 32 BARKFE REBA TEXBREXLH

Directly Indirectly
EE &

China Haidian Hong Kong HK$2 100 - Property investment
Commercial Network & 2% T in the PRC
Services Limited KB E Y%

Haidian-Creation British Virgin Islands US$1 100 - Investment holding
International Limited HRBELES i in Hong Kong

REBREER

Sure Best Management Hong Kong HK$1 100 - Property investment

Limited &% 1T in Hong Kong
REBREWR

EBOHR Luxuries PRC HK$30,000,000 - 100 Manufacture and sale
International Co., e 30,000,000/ 7T of watches and
Limited (“Ebohr”) timepieces in the PRC

KB R m ORYI) BR A A P B S5 8 6 B R
(MKRBEm]) R B 5T 2 mm

Seti Timber Industry PRC US$45,525,860 - 100 Manufacture and sale
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd H 45,525,8603% 7T of timber products

REARE (FRY) ERAA

in the PRC
RAERE REE
R E &
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

21.

22.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

INTERESTS
(continued)

IN SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

The Group also holds a 51% equity interest in Shunde
Everbright Sunto Computer Co. Ltd. (“Sunto”), a
company established in the PRC through which the
Group had intended to be engaged in the manufacture
and the sale of computer casing products with third
parties. Due to the non-disclosure of certain material
transactions by the Sunto’s management and its minority
shareholder, the Group had reasonable doubts as to the
reliability of the financial information provided by Sunto.
The directors of the Company are of the opinion that
Sunto is practically in a management dead-lock, and the
recoverability of the Group’s investment in Sunto and
the amount due from Sunto of HK$60.5 million in
aggregate is doubtful. Accordingly, the Group’s interest
in this unconsolidated subsidiary has been fully provided
for since the year ended 31 December 1998. In addition,
Sunto was put under a compulsory winding up pursuant
to a court order issued in 2001 and the winding up
process had not yet been completed up to the date of
these financial statements. The Group will not make any
further investment in this subsidiary.

DUE FROM DISPOSAL GROUP - COMPANY

Amounts due from the Disposal Group are unsecured,
interest-free and are not expected to be repaid within
the next twelve months. These balances are classified
as non-current assets accordingly.

21.

22,

FRriGMI B AR R - A QT (8)

EXRBINEEFRABIEZELAKER
FEZEESABRASBEEEFEE
ARBAZARBAMBLRR - EERE
HIEMMBARZEREECTHRM
BERBRITEKe

REERBARPEKL ZIBETH KR
IEBEISER AR ([NEB]) 51%M A
B - AEBERBEBZARBRE =
F2EBNERBEBKBEER B
RZMBRARIZERERE D HKE
REBBRETEARS ASEYIEBR
iRt ER ZA TR AER
F-AAREFTERBIERZEEER
LtERABR FTAREERIERZ &
& B RIEBE 2 R E 60,500,000
TLRE T UK [ 45 K B R o L It - AN 5 @ AT
EZAREEFTARB ZWE AR EE
EHREBEE-AANF+ZA=+—H
IFFERELZEBH MM BB
BR-ZZZ—FEMz —EERT S
WERHER BEREFNBEAV B R
AW KRTR -AEBTEHZM B
NEfEL EME—RE-

HEABXRR-F LT
U HEANRRSEEME RS B

BHITERART _EAREE B
b ZEERROBRIERDEE-
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

23. INTERESTS IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITY - 23. fi{f—XLEE4ISEES

COMPANY
2006 2005
ZBERE —EBAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F#ET
Unlisted investments, at cost FLETRE KAE 46,030 46,030
Due from a jointly-controlled entity & U — K HR42 5 & 8 R 5% 173 169
46,203 46,199
Amounts due from the jointly-controlled entity are W —RAREHEEBARAERE &
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of AR - B8 EFE & R
repayment.
Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity at 31 December R-BEEXF+_A=+—H HREE
2006 are as follows: BIEE  FBRT:
Place/ Percentages Percentage Percentage
country of of ownership of voting of profit Principal activities
incorporation interest power sharing and place
Name R 3z BEER RERE P 1 )% A of operation
=L WX Bt Bt BO TEERREEHRY
Fuzhou Dartong Mechanic PRC 49 50 49 Manufacture and sale of
and Electronic Company H enamelled copper wire
Limited (“Fuzhou Dartong”) in the PRC
BMABEEERNERAF R BEEERHEE
(rMmAml) - REME
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

23. INTERESTS IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITY - 23. R—REFZ4ISEMAEGEZ - K

COMPANY (continued) AT (zﬁ)

Fuzhou Dartong is the jointly controlled entity held by ?Ed‘l‘ljv_?%$% EHEE CHREHE
the Group. Its financial statements have been S EMBmRDIREE LTI ARSE
incorporated into the Group’s consolidated financial l,iv?./:.\ﬁﬁ%ﬂ?z% BEEMNKNANEE
statements using proportionate consolidation. The BEFAREEGEE W HmE &y W
aggregate amounts relating to Fuzhou Dartong that have Rk

been included in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements are as follows:

2006 2005

—EEXE —ZERF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FAETT FAETT

Non-current assets ERBEE 36,789 35,697

Current assets REEE 128,484 12,422

Current liabilities mE B G (112,494) (1,616)

Net assets BEFE 52,779 46,503

Revenue WA 196,413 18,333
Other revenue and Em AR

financial revenue B 7 U = 9,515 1,777

Total revenue @A 205,928 20,110

Total costs and expenses RN & B 2 (201,641) (20,723)

Income tax FT 5 - -

Profit/(loss) after income tax BRETSRERF (&E) 4,287 (613)
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

23. INTERESTS IN A JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITY - 23. R—REFZ4ISEMAEGEZ - K

COMPANY (continued) AT (#)
Fuzhou Dartong has given the following guarantee for a BMARBRBTRNEETERELE
bank loan granted to Citychamp, the joint venturer. HETUATHER
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Guarantee for bank loan to RBITIERTEEHFEXK
a joint venturer YEH < FE IR 25,000 -
24. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE 24, R—FRBEQARILER
Group Company
biN - b N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE  ZETIf CZBERFE CZZTIHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAEIT FAT FAT FAEIT
Balance at 1 January R—A—B#&#
Acquisition of an associate - Unlisted ~ WE KL 107
investment at cost —FLETRE KARE 24244 - 24,244 -
Share of an associate's results EE-—FBERREE
- excess of the Group’s share of -~ REEEETHR
the net identifiable assets over BEFEHRE
cost of acquisition kg A 4,725 - - -
- profit before income tax ~BRETBEANER 486 - - -
- income tax —FER (183) - - -
Balance at 31 December Rt-A=+—-B#&& 29,272 - 24,244 -
The excess of the Group’s share of the net identifiable REBEGEAZANEEFHEBBKE
assets over cost of acquisition of HK$4,725,000 has XA 2 4,725,000 T B 5F AJE(E — XK
been included in the share of results of an associate. /N e %
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

24. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 24, R—ZFXBEQATMGERS (&)

Particulars of the associate at 31 December 2006 are RZEERNF+_A=+—H B&EQ

as follows: AlZERNET:
Particulars of Country of Percentage of
Name equity held incorporation interest held
=g BEREZER = AR 3L i & BEREZEMEES
Jiangsu Dartong Qingjiang Paid up capital of PRC 25
M&E Co., Ltd RMB25,000,000 aa

BB
A K% 25,000,0007T

(“Jiangsu Dartong”)
TEANBEIH#EBR AT
(DI#&REl)

UTRBHEEAEEBREATNEE
ZERF+_A=T—HLEEEZE
BERBVBERHME:

The summarised financial information of the Group’s
associate extracted from its management accounts for
the year ended 31 December 2006 are as follows:

2006 2005

—EER —ZEERF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FET

Assets BE 352,335 -
Liabilities =R 235,525 -
Revenues W &= 935,338 -
Profit for the year NG | 13,661 -
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H

25. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS-GROUP 25. AIHESREE-X&

112

2006 2005
—EEXREF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T

Unlisted equity investment, JEETRAIEE  KANE
at cost 3,477 3,477
Provision for impairment NEREREL ] (3,477) (3,477)

The Group originally held equity interest of 50% in & A&
Y RARM T EABR QG (“Hefel Everbright”), a joint
venture company established in the PRC in 2003. In
2004, the Group disposed of its 24.5% equity interest in
Hefei Everbright to independent third parties at a
consideration of HK$2,980,000. In accordance with the
subcontracting agreement between the Group and the
joint venture partners of Hefei Everbright, the Group
forfeited its rights to exercise any significant influence or
control over the financial and operating policies of Hefei
Everbright in return for fixed and guaranteed annual
subcontracting fees. Accordingly, Hefei Everbright lost
its status as a subsidiary of the Group and was not
equity accounted for in accordance with HKAS 28
“Investment in Associates” in 2004. The Group’s
investment in Hefei Everbright was reclassified to long
term investment accordingly and was stated at the
Group’s share of the net assets of Hefei Everbright as at
the date when the Group’s forfeiture of its control/
influence became effective, less any impairment losses.
In 2005, the investment in Heifei Everbright was
designated as available-for-sale investment upon
adoption of HKAS 39.

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)

RARBRAFHEEEXRAMIES
AR ([ABXAKR])50%M 5 ik A
HORARARZEE=FEPRE AR
MY ZEERAR R_TTNE K&
B % X (82,980,000 TR B HE=H
HEEREIEN K Z24.5%0% A -
BEAEBHEGEXAKEGEEBHIT
ZERHE AEERMEAHAEXK
MBREEARTEFMNERT LY
THl 2R LB FEREREER
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

25.

26.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS - GROUP 25. A HESRMEE - A58 (#)
(continued)
Having regard to the deteriorating financial positions of EReaRXRBE-ZETRF+_A=
Hefei Everbright since the year ended 31 December T-HIEFEEMBRAEE - EER
2005, the directors are in the opinion that the investment BIAAEAIREIREIENARZIEE:
in Hefei Everbright is not likely to be recoverable and ME—_ZSERFEHRABERTPNE
accordingly, an impairment loss of HK$3,477,000 had B ET183,477,000/8 Lo B A B )
been charged to consolidated income statement in 2005. REREE 2 B AR S0 4 AB 48 43 - R
As the financial position of Hebei Everbright continued TEERFTZ AT —BZEER
to be deteriorating during the year, there was no change B mEE-
in the accumulated impairment as at 31 December 2006.
PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT - GROUP 26. BRBYE-—XK
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Cost as at 31 December BR+ZA=+—HBZKAK - 555,509
Transferred to properties held EREREHEDE
for sale - (70,330)
Portion classified as current assets JI{ER B & &= 2 & 5 - (194,133)
Non-current assets ERBEE - 291,046

In 2005, the Group has adopted HK-Int 3 to the pre-
completion contracts for the sale of development
properties entered into on or after 1 January 2005.
Deposits received from buyers of the Group’s properties
under development in respect of which no profit had
been recognised were carried as a current liability at the
balance sheet date.

Properties under development and held for sale are all
directly associated with the Disposal Group and have
been transferred to assets in disposal group classified
as held for sale as at 31 December 2006 as described
in Note 11.

RZEZRF AEERRZZTERF
—A—BRZEINBEHABEEERED
FZTIRIAEARMBEBZRES - BLAR
EEERPYE BRI M EEF
AFHRZISREEBIERSE

Eo

AR HHER E 2 BRFY
FOERRLEAEAR YR _-FF
RNE+T_R=+t—"HEBBEDER
RIELEZLEEREE-
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114

27. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 27. ERRE-RERHMEKR
RECEIVABLES
Group Company
r%5E YN
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE CZEBERE CZZERE C"EEIF
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
FHT FET FET FHT
Deposits for the acquisition of: BENTREZT&:
Associates (Note a) BeENE (Kia) 27,000 38,054 27,000 27,000
Investment property (Note b) REME (Ktitb) - 9,845 - -
Other receivables H A UK 20,348 10,509 5,183 1,183
Prepayments B HE 26,290 24,381 190 1,333
Deposits HEA 1,735 2,551 1,614 1,619
Carrying amount w+tZA=t—RAz
at 31 December REE 75,373 85,340 33,987 31,135
Less: Current portion I (33,391) (37,212) (6,987) (4,135)
Non-current portion FERNEAEE 41,982 48,128 27,000 27,000

Note a:

In 2004, the Company and Jing Guan entered into
certain share purchase agreements with two
independent third parties (the “Vendors”) for the
acquisition of an aggregate of 21% equity interests in
Beijing Haidian Science Park Development Co., Ltd.
(“Beijing Haidian”) for an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$126 million. Deposits of
HK$27,000,000 and HK$11,054,000 were paid by the
Company and Jing Guan respectively to the Vendors
in 2005.

In March 2007, the Company and Jing Guan have
further extended the completion date of the proposed
acquisition to 28 July 2007 as the approval from the
local authorities have not been obtained. Further details
of the proposed acquisition were set out in the
Company’s various press announcements made during
the period from 2 December 2004 to 29 March 2007
and the circular dated 25 April 2005 to the Company’s
shareholders. As at 31 December 2006, the deposit
of HK$27,000,000 paid by the Company is stated as
a non-current asset whilst the deposit of
HK$11,161,000 paid by Jing Guan has been classified
under “assets in disposal group classified as held for
sale”.
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27.

28.

29.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 27. FENRE-RERHMEWR (&)
RECEIVABLES (continued)
Note b: In 2005, the Group entered into a sale and purchase Hiath: R-EERFE AEERKESE
agreement for the acquisition of an investment property LARYEITITEERE REA
in Hong Kong at a consideration of HK$98,426,000 08,426, 0007 T © ET/i\g 845,000
and a deposit of HK$9,845,000 was paid in 2005. BITER - EERES M REE
During the year ended 31 December 2006, the —EENE+_A=+—F LE
acquisition has been completed and the deposit is EoZEREBEEER mHI4eDE
transferred to the cost of the investment properties BB ERARN (HEE18) ¢
(Note 18).
INVENTORIES - GROUP 28. #E
2006 2005
—BEXRE =331
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Raw materials JR A 32,859 16,746
Work in progress v e 12,822 9,384
Finished goods BURK @ 68,743 79,792
114,424 105,922
TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES - GROUP 29. BEUERRREE-LT£&H

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly
on credit, except for certain customers, where payment
in advance is required. The credit period is generally for
a period of three months (2005: one month extending
up to three months), for major customers except for
customers of the Group’s discontinued operations where
settlements were made in accordance with the sales
contract entered into between the Group and the
customers. Each customer has a maximum credit limit.
Trade debtors with balances that are more than three
months overdue are required to settle all outstanding
balances before any further credit is granted. In view of
the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade
receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit

risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

BRETEPHTERELNIIN AEEE
HEPAVZEEGRREEZREKRT
A EEH-KRAM=EA (ZTZTH
F-EAALRESRZ=ER) TEX
FRigE=—ARZEER HEAKEER

TREXBEP BB A KER
BEPRIMZHERNIEL -BETP &R
BEEELR-BH={EA N L2 RYESR
REE R AR ER L ERE - S EER
BEMAREERE-EN EAFER
AEBREEF S RAETRNES
WA = R TEE R - BRI
TEFE-
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29. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES - GROUP 29. EWERIREE -A£H (&)

(continued)

RURERBEATUNEBER 2
BB ER BB 2 FKA:

Included in trade receivables are the following amounts
denominated in a currency other than the functional
currency of the entity to which they relate:

116

2006 2005
—EEXRF —ZEZERF

Rmb’000 Rmb’000

AR®ETFT ARETFIT

Renminbi (“RMB”) ARBE(TARE]) 90,937 26,299

The ageing analysis of the trade and bills receivables

(including amounts due from related party of trading in

nature as disclosed in Note 44.1(vi)) as at the balance

e BR 3 e B4R (B ¥R FE44.1(vi)Fr it
RWEMEALTZEZRE) REE
RRBERAMRMBBER ZRED

sheet date, based on invoice date, and net of provisions, T
is as follows:

2006 2005
—EER —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
1 to 3 months 12 31E A 90,846 24,827
4 to 6 months 42 6{E B 40 -
7 to 12 months 72128 A 51 461
90,937 25,288
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30. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 30. BAFEIARIAZEEZERE

PROFIT OR LOSS B
Group Company
x& b NG
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEXRE CZEBHEFE CZBETRE C-ZTIE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000
FET FAET FAET FET
Listed equity investment ERLETRERE
in Hong Kong, e
at market value 48,765 44,210 37,627 28,297
The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BEAFEFARNNEEZEREE
are held for trading purposes. NEBEEERS-

31. DUE FROM MINORITY EQUITY HOLDERS - GROUP 31. WAL BEBRREZFTEAXLZ -

£
Amounts due from the minority equity holders in 2005 RZZEZRF ERIEREERFTE
were unsecured, interest-free. The balance has been ARBEBEEBR R E EHBENRANF
repaid during the year. EEiE-
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32.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

PLEDGED DEPOSITS AND CASH AND CASH 32. EHEAERHEALREALZEY
EQUIVALENTS
Group Company
- VN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EBERE —ETIFE ZEERE CZEELF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FEL FEL FET
Cash at bank and in hand BOEFRRE 39,836 339,439 3,812 4,188
Time deposits with original R E PR = A R E|H
maturity less than ZEMER
three months 4,892 50,123 4,892 26,550
44,728 389,562 8,704 30,738
Less: Deposits pledged for & - 5t 42 2347 17 & 7K I
short term banking facilities 2R (4,892) (18,653) (4,892) (7,500)
Cash and cash equivalents  RE&RBELEEY 39,836 370,909 3,812 23,238

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposits rates. Short-term time deposits are
made for various periods of between one day and three
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short-
term time deposit rates.

Included in the cash and bank balances of the Group is
HK$35,612,000 (2005: HK$358,421,000) of bank
pbalances denominated in RMB placed with banks in the
PRC. The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under the PRC’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the
Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange
business.
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B % R oR MR

31 December 2006 =—ZTTAF+-_A=+—H
33. TRADE PAYABLES - GROUP 33. ERERIR-FXHK
The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at balance EREZFNEEB 2Rk TW T

sheet dates is as follows:

2006 2005

—EEXRE —EEHF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FAET FET

0 - 30 days 0Z30H 45,155 97,763
31 - 60 days 31Z60H 727 2,811
61 — 90 days 61Z90H - 935
Over 90 days HBiE0H 801 7,251
46,683 108,760

ERERTIAERAERR ZY

Included in trade payables are the following amounts J& f=
BEEBAINEE SIME 2 FRIE

denominated in a currency other than the functional
currency of the entity to which they relate:

2006 2005

—EEX =3 £

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET F#ET

Denominated in RMB UAR®SIE 46,683 113,110
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are FEAS BRI AT B — R IR60H BIRR 2

normally settled on 60-day terms. fFo
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34. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 34, HENRKRETER
Group Company
r%5E NG|
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE  ZETIf CZBERFE CZZTIHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FHET
Accruals s ER 12,322 16,414 1,989 2,740
Deposits received BEliEe - 7,616 - -
Other payables H A B 46,301 74,105 10,858 10,857
58,623 98,135 12,847 13,597
Other payables are non-interest bearing and have an Bt R T E HiRFH A=
average term of three months. Re
35. BORROWINGS 35. &
Group Company
N 3 | NG|
2006 2005 2006 2005
Interestrate  —ZEXE ZZTEF C—ZEXE C—ZEnf
per annum HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
ERE FHET FET FET FHET
Non-current 3 B 5
Bank borrowings  Floating /768 %8 6.3% 55,348 317,308 55,348 -
Current B &
Bank borrowings  Floating $R7T/8E & 5.85% - 6.3% 52,652 - 3,652 -
Bank borrowings  Fixed  H/78E T8 55%-7% 63,701 96,154 - -
116,353 96,154 3,652 -
Total borrowings BiEE 171,701 413,462 59,000 -
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35. BORROWINGS (continued) 35. fHE (#)
As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s bank loans were RZEERNF+_A=+—0 4x%£H
secured by: RITEFRA TS IEEERR:
(i) the pledge of the Group’s time deposits amounting (i) REBZEHRGTREBESE

to HK$NIl (2005: HK$18,653,000); 7T (ZZEZH 18,653,000

JT)

(ii) a legal charge over certain of the Group’s prepaid (ii) AEBETHEM I HEERE
land lease payments and buildings situated in the KA EEF 2 AFEME (K519
PRC (Notes 19 and 17); RA7)

(i)  a legal charge over certain of the Group’s iy AEBETEREWEZEZEM

investment properties (Note 18); and 0 (MH3E18) s &

(iv)  guarantees granted by a director of the Company vy, AR —RZESKRETEILE
and certain independent third parties. = HERRER.
As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s bank loans were RZBEERF+ZA=+—H &5H

ZHRITERARANTFHERE:

repayable as follows:

Group Company
X5E N

2006 2005 2006 2005
ZETRE  ZETIf CZBERFE CZZTIHF
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Within one year —FR 116,353 96,154 3,652 -
In the second year F-F 3,652 317,308 3,652 -
In the third to fifth year FZFEERF 10,955 - 10,955 -
Repayable within five years ~ R F A EE 130,960 413,462 18,259 -
After the fifth year ERFH 40,741 - 40,741 -
171,701 413,462 59,000 -
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36.

37.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

DUE TO A RELATED COMPANIES 36.

Amount due to related companies are unsecured, interest
bearing at rates ranging between 5.022% and 5.58%
per annum and repayable on 18 December 2007,
amounted to HK$180,000,000 (2005: HK$134,000). One
of the related companies has undertaken to extend the
repayment date of the amount of HK$144,000,000 due
to it from the Group to 18 December 2008 if the Group
is not financially viable to make the repayment on or
before 18 December 2007 .

DEFERRED TAX 37.
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method using a principal

taxation rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%).

The movement on the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) is
as follows:

BNEBRERTARK

JE B B3 A /) 2 /R 5% £180,000,000
BT (ZEZT R 134,000 7T) AE
¢ﬂﬁ§¢%%ﬁowrz5wrﬂé’
WERZTZTLF+=A+/\B&E;

EF—XREHEER ﬂ%@%%ﬁﬁ’ilﬁ?}
BRENTRUR_ZZLF+=-A+
NBRZREERNEBERZERE
A A2 144,000,000/ 70 A& & B
HEz—_TT ) \F+=-A+N\H-

iE E B 18
BELEHRBRERAEEINTREZERE
BRRATE5% (ZEEHF 17.5%) 1

2HHEE-

ERERIEAE (BE) ZHHEIIMT:

Deferred tax liabilities EEBEEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Balance at 1 January R—R—BZ#&&% 794 -
Exchange difference MR ZER 32 -
Deferred tax charged to the FAREHEEMNEENR
results of the Disposal Group L IRETL IR 618 794
during the year
Transferred to liabilities directly EREzmHEMARERE
associated with disposal group By AFEZEE
classified as held for sale (Note 11) (Htzt11) (1,444) -
Balance at 31 December R+ZA=+—B2Z2#&#% - 794
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“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

37. DEFERRED TAX (continued) ERERIE (&)
Deferred tax assets EEREEE
2006 2005
—EERX —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Balance at 1 January R—R—BZ#&&% 1,021 1,000
Exchange difference fEHZEH 41 21
Balance at 31 December R+ZA=+—H#&% 1,062 1,021

As at 31 December 2006, the Group has tax losses
arising in Hong Kong of HK$76,221,000 (2005:
HK$72,710,000), subject to the agreement of Inland
Revenue Department, that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies
in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not
been recognised in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in companies that have been loss-making for some

time.

During the year, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability for taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s
subsidiaries as the Group has no liability to additional
tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the
payment of dividends by the Company to its
shareholders.

MR_EEXE+-_A=+—H0 £&£E
MNEBE LT IAEE76,221,000% T
(ZZEZRF:72,710,000087T) ' B F
B RBE TREREELEBEA
Az AEERB T AR ELETIBE
B2 ARG EE— R L&
RREERERTAECHBEE

FRAEE Y EEAEARERREL
MEAGE RE/MENRDEL I
B E U E - PN BEIREAZE
T HBEREETHERARRBEL
Z B E AT AR E

AR 2% A) I 4 A () EL ARUR S AR T B
BEMMAEREE.
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38.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

DEFERRED INCOME 38. EEZEWA
2006 2005
—EEARE —ZEZTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FET
Balance at 1 January R—R—BZ#&&% 177,906 -
Additions nNE - 177,906
Exchange difference M 3 Z 5 7,117 -
Transferred to liabilities R B E AR Y E
in disposal group classified BHEZAE (KHF11)
as held for sale (Note 11) (185,023) -
Balance at 31 December RT+ZA=+—H2&%% - 177,906

In 2005, the Group received government grants of
HK$177,906,000 which represented the partial refund
of land premium in respect of a piece of land for a
property redevelopment project situated in Beijing, the
PRC. As at 31 December 2005, the project was still in
progress and the related costs incurred by the Group
were included under “Properties under development” in
non-current assets. The Group had obtained proper
approval from relevant government authority for the
grants. No other contingencies are attached to such

grants.

No government grants were recognised as income during
the year ended 31 December 2006. As at that date,
government grants have all been classified as liabilities
directly associated with assets in disposal group
classified as held for sale (Note 11).
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39. SHARE CAPITAL 39. R
2006 2005
“EERE “ETEfF
Number Number
of shares of shares
BH#E BOHE
‘000 HK$’000 000 HK$’000
TR FET TR FET
Authorised: ETE
Ordinary shares of BREMBCI0ET
HK$0.10 each LR 2,000,000 200,000 2,000,000 200,000
Number Ordinary
of shares shares
BoEE ZER
’000 HK$’000
FHg FET
Issued and fully paid: B#EITRHEE -
At 1 January 2005 and A—_ETRF—H—H
31 December 2005 —EEhEF+ZA=1+—H 1,544,831 154,483
Placement of new shares Tig & 5 A% 247,200 24,720
At 31 December 2006 AZEERNF+ZA=+—H 1,792,031 179,203
On 8 June 2006, the Company successfully placed AZEEXRFARNANB ARRIZESR
247,200,000 new shares of HK$0.10 each at a price of 0.207% 7T 2 & 1% A 1h Bit & 247,200,000
HK$0.20 per share. i% & AE E{E0.107% 7T 2 A% () °
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40.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

The Company has a share option scheme which was
adopted on 25 May 2001 whereby the directors of the
Company are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
employees of the Group, including directors of any
company in the Group, to take up options to subscribe
for shares of the Company. The share option scheme
shall be valid and effective for a period of ten years
ending on 24 May 2011, after which no further options
will be granted. For options granted before 1 September
2001, the exercise price of options was determined by
the board and was the higher of the nominal value of
the Company’s shares and 90% of the average of the
closing prices of the Company’s shares on the Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant. For options granted on or
after 1 September 2001, the exercise price of options is
the highest of the nominal value of the shares, the closing
price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of grant and the average closing price of the shares on
the Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant. Each option
gives the holder the right to subscribe for one share.

Pursuant to the amendments (the “New Rules”) to
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, any options granted
after September 2001 must comply with the provisions
of the New Rules. If the Company wishes to grant options
to its directors or other eligible participants in future, a
new share option scheme in compliance with the New
Rules is to be approved and adopted by the shareholders
of the Company in a general meeting. Since the adoption
of the New Rules, no new share option scheme has
been approved nor adopted.

During the year, no share options were granted or
exercised and there were no outstanding options at 31
December 2006 (2005: Nil).
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41.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

RESERVES

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein during the year are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

The Group’s share premium account mainly arose from
shares issued at a premium. Pursuant to a shareholders’
special resolution of the Company passed on 29
September 2005, the share premium account was
cancelled and utilised to eliminate the accumulated losses
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005.

In accordance with the PRC regulations, certain of the
Group’s subsidiaries registered in the PRC are required
to transfer part of their profits after tax to the statutory
reserve fund, before profit distributions are made. The
amounts of the transfers are subject to the approval of
the boards of the directors of these companies, in
accordance with their joint venture agreements and/or
articles of association. The statutory reserve fund is non-
distributable and has restricted use.

Certain amounts of goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries in prior years remain eliminated against the
consolidated reserves as explained in Note 20 to the
financial statements.

41.

&

AEE
AEERAEE L HRBERE WS
PERRGAREEHRD-

AEERNEEREIZREREER
AZBRH-BEARARR_TZTAFH
AZ+hBBEBZBRRFIRZER K
DRERDEHE THREMEASER
E-_ZTTRE+-_A=+—HILtEE
2 RIEERE

RIBPBEREMR & TP BREZE
it 2 7 5= [ B J 22 w4 kb s M) 20 IR AT
R L B o R TR AR O N B B A TE
BES ERSREAARELARAZES
ERRAZAEHER HRRER
MAME ZERBES T 2K A
HER@=B MRS

MBS R FE20PT R B B E S
BURBEHNBARMELABEZE TR
BRI EFERYHE
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41. RESERVES (continued) 41. fRE &)
Company ¥ /N
Retained
profits/
Share (accumulated
premium losses)
account REBN Total
1% 12 3% (8 iR (REEB) ko]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FAET FE&T
At 1 January 2005 AZETR&E—H—A 677,882 (361,145) 316,737
Cancellation of share premium 7 #5 IZ 17 % (B (677,882) 677,882 -
Net loss for the year (Note 12) F R E 1B F5 (ffat12) - (48,708) (48,708)
At 31 December 2005 and A —_EERF+ A
at 1 January 2006 —TtT—HEZZEERF
—H—H - 268,029 268,029
Premium on new shares ks B 23,700 - 23,700
Net loss for the year (Note 12) F R E 18 F58 (ffat12) - (6,824) (6,824)
At 31 December 2006 RZZEERF+A
+-—A=+—8H 23,700 261,205 284,905
Pursuant to a shareholders’ special resolution of the BEAQRABRER_ZEZEAF AR
Company passed in September 2005, the share premium BYERREE AL T Y WM HEE
account of the Company was cancelled and utilised to EEEREA UHEAQREEZT
eliminate the accumulated losses of the Company for EZRHF+-_A=+—BILFEZZRHE
the year ended 31 December 2005. E1E -
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42. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 42, REHERIE

42.1 At 31 December 20086, the total future minimum sublease 42.1 R-ZEEF+-A=+—H 4K&EH

payments expected to be received by the Group under BIBETATENSE 2 2 ML TEERR R K
non-cancellable subleases by the Group is as follows: Wz &ESBBELORIERBEL T
2006 2005
—EEXREF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Remaining group: BT&EH:
Within one year —F RN 9,068 6,457
In the second to fifth years FFEFRF 30,335 19,186
After five years hFIE 49,006 51,301
88,409 76,944
Disposal group: HEHR:
Within one year —F R - -
In the second to fifth years FFEFRF - -
After five years hF% - -
Total 5t 88,409 76,944
The Group leases certain of its investment properties NREBBEKLHELOLHEHEEET
under operating lease arrangements, with leases R RERY T BT ERNT—
negotiated for terms ranging from one to twenty years. o = 7 N~
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31 December 2006

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued)

42.2 At 31 December 2006, the total future minimum lease

payments under non-cancellable operating leases are
payable by the Group as follows:

42, WEREEE (8

422 RZZEZEXF+_A=+—HB RBRET
ATEUE 2 (& A REBEERN Z R IK
RIEHEYRBELZTMOT

Group Company
S 3 N
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEEAFE BRI CZEBERE CZERIF
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Remaining group: BTEE:
Within one year —ER 4,787 5,008 4,189 3,987
In the second to fifth years E-FEERF 2,192 5,602 - 3,740
After five years LF# - 778 - -
6,979 11,388 4,189 7,727
Disposal group: HEAR:
Within one year —FR 451 661 - -
In the second to fifth years E-FEERF - - - -
After five years LER - - - -
451 661 - -
Total @t 7,430 12,049 4,189 7,727

The Group and the Company lease certain of its office
and factory premises under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for
terms ranging from one to ten years.

In addition, the Group is required to pay annual fee in
respect of a leasehold land in the PRC from the year
1992 up to the year 2042 with a 20% increment for
every five years. During the year, an annual fee of
HK$420,000 (2005: HK$397,000) was charged to the
consolidated income statement of the Group.

China Haidian Holdings Limited / BI& R £ E B R A F)
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43. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 43. EBEXEE
Group
rEE
2006 2005
ZEER —ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Authorised, but not contracted for E #EEBRFT & :
Remaining group: BHTER:
Acquisition of an associate W BE — B & A 7 - 24,038
Disposal group: & 48 Al
Construction work in respect of ERPWE
properties under development BETE - 1,745,145
- 1,769,183
Contracted, but not provided for BEFJHNEREE:
Remaining group: BHTER:
Acquisition of Beijing Haidian Ik B8 3k 7UB R
(Note 27) (Kta227) 65,621 64,731
Purchases of property, plant HBEME -BE
and equipment Bigia - 10,332
Purchases of an investment EE-—IEREME
property - 88,581
65,621 163,644
Disposal group: & 4R Al
Acquisition of Beijing Haidian U B AE 8 R
(Note 27) (Htat27) 25,934 25,165
Construction work in respect of EREAMEL
properties under development BETRE 106,828 75,523
132,762 100,688
Total commitments, contracted EEBTE DA
but not provided for BREE 198,383 264,332
Total capital commitments B IR A E R 198,383 2,033,515
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43.

44.

441

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (continued)

43. EXREE (8)

Company
PN
2006 2005
—EER —ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Authorised, but not contracted for 2 B {H k5] &
Acquisition of an associate I B — R B & A A - 24,038
Contracted, but not provided for T i 418 & B &
Acquisition of Beijing Haidian I B8 3k 7UB R
(note 27) (Maz27) 65,621 64,731
Total capital commitments BEARRKIEBE 65,621 88,769

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the following transactions were carried out
with related parties:

4. BEBEALXRS

44.1 ﬁ‘%ﬁﬁﬂ%i&i‘%ﬁ’r&ﬁﬁ/‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂ“ﬁ
EZRBHAEALTETATRS:

(i Sales of goods (i HEERY
2006 2005
—EBEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Sales of goods to the MaZFEEEYD
joint venturer 195,061 18,332

Sales to the joint venturer of the Group’s jointly-
controlled entity, of which a director of the

Company is also a director.
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44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 44, FHEALIRES (#)

44.1 Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial 44.1 BB HMEEMI D FFIHEEN K

statements, the following transactions were carried out S EEBEBEBALTETUNTRS:
with related parties (continued): (#8)
(i) Purchases of goods (ii) EEEY
2006 2005
ZBEARE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Purchases of goods from MAEEHTBESEY
the joint venturer 966 -
Purchases from the joint venturer of the Group’s AARB-—REZENSHEHES
jointly controlled entity, of which a director of the ZREEHAZHERZAE
Company is also a director. FFTEEE -
(i) Purchases of plant and machinery (i)  EEBE RS
2006 2005
ZBREARE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Purchases of plant and mMeEEHEER
machinery from W E K i =S
joint venturer 352 11,703
Purchases of plant and machinery from the joint AANFIEFR —RREEHTE
venturer of the Group’s jointly controlled entity, of EoAEEHRARIIZHEE A
which a director of the Company is also a director. EHEEHE RS
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44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 44, FHEALIRES (#)

44.1 Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial 44.1 [RZNBF 7R &R E ih 285 Fr iR 58 & 41 A<

statements, the following transactions were carried out S EEBEBEBALTETUNTRS:
with related parties (continued): (&)
(iv)  Rental expenses (iv) HE&ZMH
2006 2005
—EERE —ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

Rental expenses paid to ENALHEREREAX

minority equity holders - 305
v) Rental income (v) Hz WA

2006 2005

=EEXRF —

HK$’000 HK$’000

F#ET TFE T

Rental income received B A 642 626

The rentals received from a company of which a KEARANR —ZEENAESE

director of the Company is also directors were Ev Rz AEEHAE AR

charged at HK$52,000 per month on average 52,000 T (Z &2 & H F:
(2005: HK$52,000). 52,0007 7T ) °
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44.

441

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the following transactions were carried out

with related parties (continued):

(vi) Outstanding balances arising from sales of goods
included in trade and other receivables as

44.

441

FBEALXRS ()

BRAFBREREME D AWEESIN K
SECEAFHAEALTETANATRS:
(&)

(vi) HEEMZRENERDFTA
JFE M5 B 7 e L A B LSRR (A0

appropriate: A):
2006 2005
—gEA —EETHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Receivable from related party f&UtHE ffE A £ 508
— Jointly-controlled entity HE ¥ HIE 80,522 1,917

(vii)  Acquisition of associate

In April 2006, the Group entered into an
agreement with the joint venturer and an
independent third party for the acquisition of 25%
equity interest in Jiangsu Dartong from these two
parties for a consideration of HK$24,244,000
(Note 24). In September 2006, the acquisition was
completed and Jiangsu Dartong has been
accounted for as an associate of the Group using

the equity method since that date.

(vii)  WEEBEE N F]

R-ZTTEREONA AEBEL
EAR—BBIE=FFI L
FEOMZMRITAOFTURE
24,244,000/ 7T U 8 )T 8 K@
25% AR AR Mz (P 5E24) o Y HE
RZBEERFNARK B%HE
BOIBRABEREDEERARN
EEEE QRS
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31 December 2006 —ZETZAE+=-FA=+—H

44, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
44.2 Key management personnel compensation:

Included in staff costs are key management personnel

44, FHEALIRES (#)

442 FTEEBAB ZHE:

TEREBRABZMEFABRIRAA

compensation and comprises the following categories: BIEUATER:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FH&T
Short term employee benefits 52 Hi{E 8 18 7 8,132 8,466
Post-employment benefits & B 1% 18 7 96 107
8,228 8,573

The key management represents the executive directors
of the Group. Further details of directors’ emoluments
are included in Note 16 to the financial statements.
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45.

45.1

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank
loans and cash and short term deposits. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance
for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables,
trade payables, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, other receivables and other payables, which arise

directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are cash flow interest rate risk, foreign
currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board
has reviewed and agreed policies for managing each of
these risks and they are summarised below.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s debt
obligations with a floating interest rate.

The Group’s policy is to manage its interest cost using a
mix of fixed and variable rate debts. The Group’s policy
is to maintain between 35% and 70% of its interest-
bearing borrowings at fixed interest rates. The Group
currently had not implemented any procedures to hedge

its cash flow interest rate risk.

45.

45.1

MHEBEEBERBER

AEEZFZ2cRIABERITER:
RehERFR - hEEHMTAZEE
RENRARERGERET A5E
BEMEERAERB EMEERR
& Pl U BR 3R B AR R R A A
FARAENSRER SREE HMEW
R Be E A A K o

AEESRTAMELETIZRARAE
ERENERR SIERR EERR
ErnsEsRk-EFgRIRIHEE
B PR RER 2 BR B BRI
e

REREFNZEAME

AEBEFEHH SN RHAREE
EEFE N EREBAEAR-

AEBZBRRBRAKERES TR
BEREERENEXNA -AERBEZBRERER
K ARFEB5%ET0% BB ERE LB
- ANEEREY EETEMNEF LT
HBAEREMNXAR-
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45.2

45.3

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating
units in currencies other than the units’ functional
currency. Approximately 14% (2005: 6%) of the Group’s
sales are denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency of the operating units making the
(2005: 5.2%) of costs

and expenses are denominated in other than the

sale, whilst approximately 12%

functional currency of the operating units incurring these
costs and expenses. The Group currently had not
implemented any procedures to hedge its foreign

currency risk.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers
who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances
are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, arises from
default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for
collateral.
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MBEEREERBREREE (8)

SME L B
AEE 2R ZHEEIMNER K- B BHER

EWAINEEINE AEELI14% (=
TERF 6% ZHENETHEZE
BRZINEEEAINEEIE £912%
“ETAF5.2%) ZA R
EEZERARRAX 2 EEEMZY
BEEEUINEEIE AR BRI E
BITEMEF SR EINER R -

FERR

AEEEREERHFZF=ZTETE
BE-AEBZBREREHNEREEHZ
EEFHABBEENZER UK
SETEEEEWIRR A BEE
HIRARERIY NE K-

AEEEMEMEERRRAERAS
FEMEREAFEFANGNEEERZ
CREE BFREERARREFTN X
B REABEEEFNRZETAREE

AR AEEEREERFZANF=
TETEE WHAERR-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % R oR MR

31 December 2006

45

45.4

46.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank overdrafts, bank loans, convertible bonds, other
interest-bearing loans and finance leases. The Group’s
policy is that not more than 75% of borrowings should
mature in any 12-month period. 73.4% (2005: 23.3%) of
the Group’s debts would mature in less than one year
as at 31 December 2006.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACTS

The Group’s discontinued operations provided
guarantees in favour of certain banks for mortgage loans
granted by the banks to the buyers of the Group’s
properties under development to the extent of
approximately HK$328 million (2005: HK$242 million) in
aggregate. As at the balance sheet date, mortgage loans
in aggregate of approximately HK$265 million (2005:
HK$200 million) were utilised by the buyers of the
Group’s properties under development and properties
for sale. At the balance sheet date, no provision for the
Group’s obligation under the guarantee contract has
been made as the directors considered that it was not
probable that the banks would exercise the guarantee
for repayment of the loans when they are in default.

The Group’s jointly controlled entity has executed
guarantees amounting to approximating HK$25,000,000
(2005: HK$NIl) with respect to bank loans to the joint
venturer (Note 23). Under the guarantee, the Group’s
jointly controlled entity would be liable to pay the bank if
the bank is unable to recover the loan. At the balance
sheet date, no provision for the obligation of the Group’s
jointly controlled entity under the guarantee contract has
been made as the directors considered that it was not
probable that the repayment of the loan would be in
default.

45.

45.4

46.

MBEEREERBREREE (8)

RBEEER

ZISEIZE@‘?%‘@L%:%E??L%%E
TEX-"
mﬁa/éfa’*ﬁ%@-?ﬂ@zﬂ%ﬁﬁ’ﬁééﬁii/ﬁ%&o
REBZHREBEMI2EARNERZ
BEANEEETBATS% - HE_ZT
ERE+ZA=T—H KT&EHE73.4%
ZETHF:23.3%) BEEBKR—FA
FH o

MBRRELN

AEEBERIEEEEBHE TRITH
REEBERAMEZEREL Z2ZIB
B MZERTEFEHEREEY
328,000,000 T (Z & T A F -
242,000,000/ 70) cR&EE A - RNEE
BRPVERGEVEZLERETA
RIBE R E A #£4265,000,000% 7T
— T T FHF 200,000,000/ 7T) 7
HER BRESZERR RITTKRAEE

REBHEXEZITEER WAL EFGER
EERERENEBETETIELRE

REBZHFAEHEERRITETE
EHERE LA FE 425,000,000 T
ZETRFEHT) R (BEE23) -
BIBEZIBER WHRTEEZREER:
AIARERE 2z HEE %\Jaﬁf?ﬁ“%,ﬁafi
1T-REEH - Hﬂﬁi% SH & H T
Al g TN BT ES TA,E\E'EAWEIZ
HEE %\Jfaﬂlﬁﬁﬁk{%AiﬁlﬁTz
,afﬂ%tﬁﬁéﬁo
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47.

48.

49.

“ETEAE+-A=t+—8

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company had no material contingent liabilities as at
the balance sheet date.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

48.1 On 15 February 2007, the Group entered into an
acquisition agreement with Citychamp Industries
Limited (“Citychamp Industries”), whereby the
Group will purchase from Citychamp Industries
two properties in Hong Kong for a cash
consideration of HK$9,950,000 in aggregate. The
controlling shareholder of Citychamp Industries is
the son of a director of the Company. Further
details of which are set out in the Company’s
press announcement dated 15 February 2007.
48.2 On 29 March 2007, the Group agreed with the
two independent third parties to further extend
the completion date from 28 March 2007 to 28
July 2007 in respect of the proposed acquisition
of an aggregate of 21 % equity interests in Beijing
Haidian (Note 27).

48.3 On 11 April 2007, the approval from the China
Securities Regulatory Commission was obtained
for the allotment and issue of the Consideration
Shares to the Group by Citychamp and waiving
all such mandatory general offer obligations as a

result of the transaction as described in Note 11.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in Notes 1 and 3.27 to the financial
statements, due to the adoption of HKFRS 5 during the
current year, the comparative figures relate to the
discontinued operations for the year ended 31 December

2006 have been re-presented.
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EIFEMHRERNEE

RESULTS

£

Year ended 31 December

BZt+-A=+—-HLEE

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
“REAF -BRIF —BEMF -RB=F -BEB-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL FH T FHT FHT FH T
(Restated)  (Restated)
(Z51) (Z71)
Continuing operations BEREXEK
Revenue WA 434,758 320,497 313,594 287,878 116,396
Cost of sales HE A (367,672)  (269,447)  (275,383)  (223,046) (65,854)
Gross profit EA 67,086 51,050 38,211 64,832 50,542
Other revenue and financial revenue  E M A KRBT B Mz 14,919 7,387 7,897 20,036 6,210
Selling and distribution costs HE R HEKA (48,339) (40,337) (36,597) (35,534) (23,890)
Administrative expenses THER (82,278) (65,027) (58,544) (41,432) (30,789)
Profit/(loss) on disposal of financial & &2 FE & A Tl
assets at fair value through profit AEECERMEEL
or loss, net Al (B18) 8 38,589 (329) 2,214 - -
Net surplus on revaluation of EMRENEZRS
investment properties 22,031 996 - - -
Other operating income/(expenses),  EM& LA/ (F%)
net 348 15,826 10,072 39,372 (46,658) (5,747)
Finance costs BBER (5,061) (2,699) (6,845) (8,851) -
Write-back of provision for (o] E fth JE UL
other receivables A - - - 16,382 -
Share of results of associates il NI 5,028 - - -
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries HE M B AR M - - 59 - -
Gain on disposals of an associate HE—RBeAr M - - - - 4,000
Write-back of provision for o R B E W
long term receivables e - - - - 7,000
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRATBHATRR
(B8) 27,801 (38,887) (14,233) (31,225) 7,326
Income tax expense FTeBiHY (7,815) (3,362) (2,458) (661) (1,921)
Profit/(loss) after tax from SELEETE
continuing operations BREieEH,/ (BE) 19,986 (42,249) (16,691) (31,886) 5,405
Discontinued operations BRIEREER
Profit/(loss) from discontinued BERIEEEES
operations w5, (ER) 2,081 (1,462) 28,108 - -
Profit/(loss) for the year REERAN/ (BE) 22,067 (43,711) 11,417 (31,886) 5,405
Attributable to: AT ATHES:
Equity holders of the Company ERRAERREEBA 22,347 (43,275) 11,373 (31,994) 5,393
Minority interest DR FEE R (280) (436) 44 108 12
Profit/(loss) for the year KEERM(FB) 22,067 (43,711) 11,417 (31,886) 5,405
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EIFEMHRERNEE

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTEREST EE - BERDVERRES

As at 31 December
R+=A=t+—-8H
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
ZEEAF -—ETHF —STNF -—FTFT-HF -TF-F
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000
FHET FET FHET FET FET

Total assets BEE 2,077,710 1,546,256 1,137,547 1,163,703 565,871
Total liabilities BAEE (1,507,072) (1,066,361)  (636,533)  (667,057) (46,364)
Minority interest DERRES (32,703) (20,877) 2,121) (9,246) (257)

537,935 459,018 498,893 487,400 519,250
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SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

TEYEMH X

31 December 2006

(a)

“EEXFT-A=+-8

Investment properties

REME

Description Group interest
3 EEER
Remaining Group:

REAR:

House No. 9 100%

Residence Bel-Air (Phase Ill)
Island South, Hong Kong
EREERAEYERE=HFE

Industrial Complex, including Dormitories 100%
In the Sixth Industrial Zone

Houjie Town, Dongguan County

Guangdong Province

The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
HEARANMBEBEREREMEHE
ERIEXBRIRGRARNE (BEBES)

2nd Lower Ground Level 100%
Jin Hua Building

Yan He South Road

Luohu District, Shenzhen

Guangdong Province

The PRC

REARANMBEREGRYITENE

M EERIEREERE NEZE

Shops at Street Nos. 13, 14 and 15 100%
New City Centre Plaza Garden

Nos. 459, 461 and 463

Xiang Hua Road

Zhuhai City

Guangdong Province

The PRC

hEARAMBEEREKET

BERA59 - 461F14635%

T RO ER - BAE13 - 1481557

Disposal Group:

HEH R

4/F, 5/F and 7/F, Guanhai Mansion 100%
Citychamp Palace Madian

Haidian District

Beijing

The PRC

A RAMBEIL R 8 R

5w ET S KE4E 518 RTE

Use

R®

Residential
F=

Industrial/
Residential

T¥/F=%

Commercial

EES

Commercial

S

Commercial

S

Tenure

F 14

Long term
lease

EHHEE

Medium term
lease

FHIRE

Medium term
lease

FHIRE

Medium term
lease

FHIRE

Medium term
lease

FHIRE
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TEYEMH X

31 December 2006

“EEXFT-A=+-8

(b) Properties held for development

BFEZRRZWE

Group
Description interest

#f SEER

Disposal Group:
HEAR:

Land situated at 100%
East part of E Area
Taiyanggong New District
Taiyanggong North Strest
Beijing

The PRC
PEARZREL RS
ABELEAGEHE
ERRHz—ELiH

Land situated at 100%
Guanggumen South Street
Chongwen District

Beijing

The PRC

PEARLREL RS
ENEREMAEc-BLH

Use

A&

Residential
FE

Commercial and

Residential

AEREE

144  China Haidian Holdings Limited B/ EEER A F

Site Gross floor Stage of

area area
IHEE EBEARE
(square (square

completion

RIEE

metres)
(FHX)

metres)
(ER %)

All Blocks
have been

44,581 183,304
completed

except

Block 9

which

have been

substantially

completed.

BRENE

BFIR

BRETIN

MEBFZ

IBYERT

106,100 360,000 Demalition
works are
in progress
BHIR
RIS

Completion
date
%IAH

2008

2008

Lease term

REH

Long term
lease
RAME

Long term
lease
REHEE
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